
 

 

 
 
 
 

Sheffield Health and 
Wellbeing Board 
 

Sheffield City Council ● Sheffield Clinical Commissioning Group 

 
 
 
Thursday 12 December 2013 at 1.45 pm 
 
English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road, 
Sheffield S9 5DA 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillor Julie Dore Leader of the Council 
Dr Tim Moorhead Clinical Commissioning Group 
Dr Amir Afzal Clinical Commissioning Group 
Dr Margaret Ainger Clinical Commissioning Group 
Ian Atkinson Clinical Commissioning Group 
Councillor Jackie Drayton Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and 

Families 
Councillor Harry Harpham Deputy Leader/Cabinet Member for Homes & 

Neighbourhoods 
Margaret Kitching South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw Cluster 
Councillor Mary Lea Cabinet Member for Health Care and 

Independent Living 
Jayne Ludlam Executive Director, Children, Young People & 

Families 
John Mothersole Chief Executive 
Dr Ted Turner Clinical Commissioning Group 
Richard Webb Executive Director, Communities 
Dr Jeremy Wight Director of Public Health 
Pam Enderby Healthwatch Sheffield 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

SHEFFIELD’S HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD 
 

Sheffield City Council ● Sheffield Clinical Commissioning Group 

 
Sheffield’s Health and Wellbeing Board started to meet in shadow form in January 
2012 and became a statutory group in April 2013. The Health and Social Care Act 
2012 states that every local authority needs a Health and Wellbeing Board. It is a 
group of local GPs, local councillors, a representative of Sheffield citizens, and 
senior managers in the NHS and the local authority, all of whom seek to make local 
government and local health services better for local people. Its terms of reference 
sets out how it will operate. 
 
Sheffield's Health and Wellbeing Board has a formal public meeting every three 
months as well as a range of public events held at least once a quarter. 
 
Sheffield's Health and Wellbeing Board has a website which tells you more about 
what we do. www.sheffield.gov.uk/healthwellbeingboard 
 
 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.  You 
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the Board may have to 
discuss an item in private.  If this happens, you will be asked to leave.  Any private 
items are normally left until last.  If you would like to attend the meeting please report 
to the First Point Reception desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact Jason Dietsch on 0114 273 
4117 or email jason.dietsch@sheffield.gov.uk    
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available with wheelchair access. 
 



 

 

 

SHEFFIELD HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD AGENDA 
 

Sheffield City Council ● Sheffield Clinical Commissioning Group 
 

12 DECEMBER 2013 
 

Order of Business 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest (Pages 1 - 4) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business 

to be considered at the meeting. 
 

 

3. Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board's Plans for 
Integrating Health and Social Care 

 

 To receive a presentation. 
 

 

4. Health Inequalities in Sheffield 
 

 

5. The Confidential Inquiry into Premature Deaths of 
People with Learning Disabilities (2013): Its Critical 
Implications for Health and Health Inequalities in 
Sheffield 
 

 

6. Director of Public Health Report for Sheffield 2013 
 

(Pages 5 - 28) 

7. Better Outcomes for Children and Young People's 
Pledge 
 

(Pages 29 - 32) 

8. Public Questions  

 To receive any questions from members of the public. 
 

 

9. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 33 - 42) 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 26 

September 2013. 
 

 

 NOTE: The next meeting of Sheffield Health and 
Wellbeing Board will be held on Thursday 27 March 
2014 at 2.00 pm 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or 
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 2

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority -  
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a 
month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 
 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,   
has a beneficial interest. 
 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  
 

 (a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area 
of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either  

- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  

- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your 
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.  

 
 
Under the Council’s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the 
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability; 
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says 
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to 
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that 
protects the public interest’. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.  

Page 2



 3

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 
• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Report of:   Dr Jeremy Wight, Director of Public Health 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:    12th December 2013 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Subject:   Director of Public Health Report for Sheffield 2013 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report:  Louise Brewins, 0114 205 7455 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Summary:  

Directors of Public Health have a statutory duty to produce an annual report on the health of 
the local population. This is the first annual report since the transfer of public health from 
the NHS to the Council in April 2013. In this year’s report we provide an overview of what 
the Public Health Outcomes Framework is telling us about health in Sheffield and where we 
need to improve on that. We then describe some of the opportunities we now have to 
address these public health problems. We also make a number of recommendations for 
taking up these opportunities.  

______________________________________________________________________ 

Questions for the Health and Wellbeing Board: 

Identify any areas of the report where clarification or further information is required, 
particularly in relation to alignment with the Health and Wellbeing Strategy or the Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment. 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Recommendations: 

To note the information contained in the report and in particular the recommendations for 
improving health and wellbeing in the City. This year’s report makes eleven 
recommendations based on an analysis of the new opportunities that now exist as a result 
of the transfer of public health leadership to the Council, for addressing public health 
problems in the City. 

SHEFFIELD HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

BOARD PAPER 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



Reasons for Recommendations: 

It is good practice for Director of Public Health reports to contain recommendations aimed 
at improving the health of the population.  

 

Background Papers:  

Full and summary reports can be accessed from www.sheffield.gov.uk/publichealthreport. 

Page 6



NEW OPPORTUNITIES: DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT FOR 
SHEFFIELD 2013 

 

1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 Directors of Public Health have a statutory duty to produce an annual report on the 
health of the local population. This is the first annual report since the transfer of public 
health from the NHS to the Council in April 2013. In this year’s report we provide an 
overview of what the Public Health Outcomes Framework is telling us about health in 
Sheffield and where we need to improve on that. We then describe some of the new 
opportunities we now have to address some of these public health problems. We also 
make a number of recommendations for taking up these opportunities. 

 

2.0 WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR SHEFFIELD PEOPLE? 

2.1 The health of the people of Sheffield is better than it ever has been.  Death rates from 
the major diseases continue to fall steadily.  Life expectancy for men and women has 
improved again. It is also particularly good to see that the latest analysis of inequality in 
life expectancy across the City shows a narrowing of the gap for women. 

2.2 Health inequalities remain a real concern however, particularly when issues such as 
how long people can expect to live free of disability or ill health which can limit daily life 
(rather than simply how long people can expect to live in either good or bad health) are 
taken into account. There are also a number of public health outcomes where further 
improvement can and should be made, especially in relation to vulnerable and at risk 
groups of people. 

 

3.0 MAIN BODY OF THE REPORT 

3.1 The report makes eleven key recommendations for taking up a number of opportunities 
for improving health and reducing health inequalities in Sheffield. Overall the aim is to 
capitalise on the opportunity we now have to combine public health resources with the 
wider reach of the Council and thus achieve a shift in focus towards prevention, a shift 
that is essential if services are to be sustainable. 

3.2 The full report may be accessed from www.sheffield.gov.uk/publichealthsheffield   A 
summary version is attached and is also available to download from this website. Paper 
versions of the summary have already been circulated to Board members although 
additional copies will be available at the meeting. 

3.3 The ‘Sheffield Health and Well Being’ profiles for each of the 28 electoral wards have 
also been updated. These may be accessed via the DPH report website alongside a 
range of other health and wellbeing ward and neighbourhood based information. 

 

 

 

Page 7



4.0 QUESTIONS FOR THE BOARD 

4.1 Identify any areas of the report where clarification or further information is required, 
particularly in relation to alignment with the Health and Wellbeing Strategy or the Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment. 

 

5.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

5.1 To note the information contained in the report and in particular the recommendations 
for improving health and wellbeing in the City. 

 

6.0 REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS 

6.1 It is good practice for Director of Public Health reports to contain recommendations 
aimed at improving the health of the population. 

6.2 Recommendations have been made in areas where there is particular scope to improve 
the health of the people of Sheffield through combining public health expertise with the 
scale and outreach of the City Council. 

 

Page 8



New Opportunities

DIRECTOR OF 
PUBLIC HEALTH
REPORT FOR 
SHEFFIELD
2013

Page 9



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

2
3

Co
nt

en
ts

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

  .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
4

2
. 

!
e 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

ea
lt

h
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
  .

.
8

3
. 

N
ew

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.1
4

 
!

e 
ea

rl
y 

ye
ar

s 
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

4

 
V

u
ln

er
ab

le
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g 
p

eo
p

le
  .

..
.1

6

 
S

ex
u

al
 h

ea
lt

h
  .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.1
7

 
P

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
9

 
T

o
b

ac
co

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

9

 
O

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

’s
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g 
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

2
0

 
H

ea
lt

h
y 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.2
1

 
M

en
ta

l 
h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g 

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.2
3

 
R

ed
u

ci
n

g 
al

co
h

o
l 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

  .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.2
4

 
H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
  .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

2
5

 
H

ea
lt

h
 c

h
ec

k
s 

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
2

6

4
. 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

2
8

 
P

ro
g

re
ss

 o
n

 2
0

1
1

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
 .
..

..
..

2
8

 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
3

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
3

0

5
. 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g 
ac

ro
ss

 S
h

effi
el

d
  .

..
..

3
3

M
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

  .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.3
6

DI
RE

CT
OR

 O
F 

PU
BL

IC
 H

EA
LT

H
RE

PO
RT

 F
OR

 
SH

EF
FI

EL
D

20
13

 

Page 10



N
E

W
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

  
| 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  
| 
 N

E
W

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
4

5

In
 p

a
s
t 
y
e
a
rs

, 
a
s
 a

 r
e
p

o
rt

 “
o
n
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
” 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

s
 w

e
re

 t
h
e
 p

la
c
e
 

w
h
e
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
 d

a
ta

 –
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

ra
te

s
, 
v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
ve

ra
g

e
, 

e
tc

. 
–
 w

e
re

 p
u
b

lis
h
e
d

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

th
e
 

c
a
s
e
, 
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
is

 a
ll 

p
u
b

lis
h
e
d

 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

. 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
P

H
O

F
) 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
lin

e
 

a
n
d

 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y
 u

p
d

a
te

d
.2

  
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
re

 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

in
 o

u
r 

J
o
in

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

P
e
o
p

le
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 t
u
rn

 t
o
 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
’s

 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 fi

n
d

 t
h
is

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.

W
h
a
t 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
p

o
rt

 c
a
n
 a

n
d

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

d
o
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

. 
In

 

s
o
 d

o
in

g
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 

m
o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 w

e
 f
a
c
e
, 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
h
o
w

 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

, 
a
n
d

 

m
a
k
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

d
o
in

g
 s

o
. 
 

S
o
 w

e
 s

ta
rt

 b
y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n
 

o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
e
o
p

le
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 

th
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
P

H
O

F
) 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
  

T
h
e
 t
w

o
 o

ve
ra

rc
h
in

g
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 

a
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

a
n
d

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.
3
 U

n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
, 

lo
c
a
l 
d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
W

e
 d

o
, 
h
o
w

e
ve

r,
 h

a
ve

 

o
th

e
r 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

re
la

te
d

. 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 

a
g

e
 1

6
 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 

th
a
t 
a
 p

e
rs

o
n
 o

f 
th

a
t 
a
g

e
 c

a
n
 

e
x
p

e
c
t 
to

 l
iv

e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 

(w
h
ic

h
 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 i
s
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d

 a
s
 l
iv

in
g

 w
it
h
o
u
t 
s
e
lf
-

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
lln

e
s
s
 o

r 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 

th
a
t 
lim

it
s
 t
h
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
).

 

In
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
th

e
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 m
e
n
 

a
t 
1
6
 i
s
 4

5
.8

 y
e
a
rs

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 

th
a
t 
o
n
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
y
 c

a
n
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

to
 l
iv

e
 f
re

e
 o

f 
d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 u
n
ti
l 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 a

g
e
 6

2
. 
O

ve
ra

ll 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
1
6
 i
s
, 
h
o
w

e
ve

r,
 

a
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

6
2
.4

 y
e
a
rs

, 
in

d
ic

a
ti
n
g

 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 e

x
p

e
c
t 
to

 l
iv

e
 u

n
ti
l 

1 
 In

tro
du

ct
io

n
!

is
 i

s 
m

y 
fi

rs
t 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

ea
lt

h
 l

ea
d

er
sh

ip
 a

t 
lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
N

H
S

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

 !
at

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 w

as
 ju

st
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 

th
e 

ro
o

t 
ca

u
se

s 
o

f 
th

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e 

m
u

ch
 m

o
re

 r
ea

d
il

y 
in

fl
u

en
ce

d
 b

y 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 t
h

an
 b

y 
th

e 
N

H
S

. I
n

 S
h

effi
el

d
, t

h
e 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
ea

lt
h

 t
h

at
 w

el
co

m
es

 i
ts

 n
ew

 r
o

le
 a

n
d

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s.
 I

t 
m

ak
es

 a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
en

t 
to

 ‘t
u

rn
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

in
to

 a
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
ea

lt
h

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
, s

o
 t

h
at

 e
ve

ry
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

as
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

eo
p

le
 o

f 
S

h
effi

el
d

 i
s 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 h

av
e 

a 
p

o
si

ti
ve

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 t

h
ei

r 
h

ea
lt

h
’.1

 
D

es
p

it
e 

th
e 

u
n

p
re

ce
d

en
te

d
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

s 
fa

ci
n

g 
it

, b
y 

co
m

b
in

in
g 

p
u

b
li

c 
h

ea
lt

h
 

ex
p

er
ti

se
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 a
va

il
ab

le
, t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

n
o

w
 h

as
 g

re
at

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

ad
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
ca

u
se

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ca

u
se

s 
o

f 
il

l 
h

ea
lt

h
, a

n
d

 s
o

 t
u

rn
 t

h
at

 v
is

io
n

 i
n

to
 r

ea
li

ty
. I

 w
an

t 
to

 s
h

o
w

 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

ep
o

rt
 w

h
at

 s
o

m
e 

o
f 

th
o

se
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
ar

e.

a
g

e
 7

8
. 
T
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

f 
1
6
 

y
e
a
rs

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

(7
8
 y

e
a
rs

) 
a
n
d

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 (

6
2
 y

e
a
rs

) 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
1
6
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

lif
e
 a

re
 

s
p

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

.

F
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 w
o
m

e
n
 a

t 
a
g

e
 1

6
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 t
h
e
 fi

g
u
re

s
 a

re
 4

5
.4

 

y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y,

 a
n
d

 6
6
 y

e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

lif
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

ve
ra

ll.
 T

h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 e

x
p

e
c
t 
to

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

g
e
 a

s
 

m
e
n
 (

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

4
5
.4

 a
n
d

 4
5
.8

 y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 

fr
e
e
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t)

, 
b

u
t 
b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

ve
ra

ll 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
s
 l
o
n
g

e
r,
 t
h
e
y
 

c
a
n
 e

x
p

e
c
t 
to

 l
iv

e
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
2
0
 

y
e
a
rs

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s
 d

is
a
b

le
d

.

W
e
 a

re
 a

ll 
to

o
 f
a
m

ili
a
r 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

th
a
t 
e
x
is

t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y,

 b
u
t 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

re
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 

g
re

a
te

r. 
W

h
e
re

a
s
 t
h
e
 s

lo
p

e
 

in
d

e
x
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 f
o
r 

lif
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 (

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
s
in

g
le

 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
 a

n
y
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
) 

is
 8

.7
 

y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
, 
a
n
d

 7
.4

 y
e
a
rs

 

fo
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 (

s
e
e
 c

h
a
p

te
r 

2
),

 t
h
e
 

s
lo

p
e
 i
n
d

e
x
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
a
lit

y
 f
o
r 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 f
re

e
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

is
 n

e
a
rl
y
 t
w

ic
e
 a

s
 m

u
c
h
: 

1
5
.6

 y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
, 
a
n
d

 1
4
.5

 

y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
. 
T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 

th
a
t 
n
o
t 
o
n
ly

 d
o
 p

e
o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 

d
is

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 d

ie
 

e
a
rl

ie
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
ro

m
 b

e
tt
e
r 

o
ff

 

b
a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d

s
, 
b

u
t 
th

e
y
 l
iv

e
 f
o
r 

a
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
e
ri
o
d

 w
it
h
 d

is
a
b

ili
ty

 

b
e
fo

re
 d

y
in

g
.

S
o
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
lik

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y,
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 u
n
e
q

u
a
l.
 

S
o
c
io

-e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
s
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

re
 t
h
e
 r

o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 

w
h
y
 t
h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 

F
a
ir

n
e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
4
 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 

th
e
 C

it
y.

 B
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 

th
a
t 
e
ve

ry
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
a
n
 h

a
ve

 a
n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

o
o
t 

c
a
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
 –

 p
o
ve

rt
y,

 

p
o
o
r 

e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t,
 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l,
 

p
o
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
, 
p

o
o
r 

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

e
tc

. 
- 

w
e
 h

a
ve

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

a
 w

a
y
 t
h
a
t 
is

 i
n
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

e
 

n
o
w

 h
a
ve

, 
a
n
d

 h
e
n
c
e
 h

a
ve

 t
h
e
 

m
a
x
im

u
m

 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
.

1
  h

tt
p

:/
/m

ee
ti

n
gs

.s
h

effi
el

d
.g

o
v.

u
k

/c
o

u
n

ci
l-

m
ee

ti
n

gs
/c

ab
in

et
/a

ge
n

d
as

-2
0

1
2

/a
ge

n
d

a-
2

5
th

-j
an

u
ar

y
-2

0
1

2
  (

It
em

 1
1

) 
   

|
   

 2
  w

w
w

.p
h

o
u

tc
o

m
es

.i
n

fo
/ 

   
|

   
 3

 L
if

e 
ex

p
ec

ta
n

cy
, u

su
al

ly
 e

x
p

re
ss

ed
 a

s 
li

fe
 

ex
p

ec
ta

n
cy

 a
t 

b
ir

th
, i

s 
th

e 
le

n
g

th
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

so
m

eo
n

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e.
 H

ea
lt

h
y 

li
fe

 e
x

p
ec

ta
n

cy
 i

s 
th

e 
le

n
g

th
 o

f 
ti

m
e 

so
m

eo
n

e 
ca

n
 b

e 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e 
in

 g
o

o
d

 h
ea

lt
h

.  
4

 h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.s
h

effi
el

d
.g

o
v.

u
k

/y
o

u
r-

ci
ty

-c
o

u
n

ci
l/

p
o

li
cy

--
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
/f

ai
rn

es
s-

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
.h

tm
l 

TO
 H

AV
E 

A
 

PO
SI

TI
VE

 IM
PA

CT
 O

N
 

PE
OP

LE
’S

 H
EA

LT
H.

 

Page 11



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

6
7

R
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

im
p

ly
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
th

e

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
e
a
m

 i
n
to

 a
 s

in
g

le

d
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 

w
e
 h

a
ve

 p
u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 a

 

“d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
” 

m
o
d

e
l 
th

a
t 
p

la
c
e
s
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e
 a

t 
a
 

s
e
n
io

r 
le

ve
l 
in

 e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 t
h
re

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

s.
 A

lo
n
g

 w
it
h
 

th
e
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff
, 

th
e
 b

u
lk

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

s
, 
in

 

o
rd

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
m

 t
o
 u

s
e
 t
h
is

 h
u
m

a
n
 

a
n
d

 fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 t
o
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 E
a
c
h
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d

e
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 

fo
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 C

it
y
 m

a
k
e
s
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
c
e
rt

a
in

 o
f 

th
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
In

 d
o
in

g
 

th
is

, 
th

e
 f
u
ll 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

(n
o
t 
ju

s
t 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
ve

ly
 

s
m

a
ll 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 g

ra
n
t)

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 

fa
c
e
. 
 

H
o
w

e
ve

r 
in

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
 t
h
e
 C

it
y,

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 
n
o
t 
fo

rg
e
t 
th

e
 

ve
ry

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 N

H
S

 c
a
n
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 m

a
k
e
. 
H

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

o
 

m
a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

to
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 
a
n
d

 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
e
a
m

 

h
a
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e
 N

H
S

, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

w
it
h
 N

H
S

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 (
th

e
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 a
n
d

 N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 L
o
c
a
l 

A
re

a
 T

e
a
m

) 
a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
.

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 i
s
 l
e
d

 b
y
 a

 t
e
a
m

 c
o
-

lo
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
ir
 o

ffi
c
e
s
, 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 b
y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff

 b
a
s
e
d

 

in
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

s.
 T

h
e
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
 T

e
a
m

 a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

o
le

 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d

 s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
s
e
, 
a
n
d

 s
e
e
k
 

re
g

u
la

r 
a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 s

a
fe

ly
 

a
n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

ly
. 
 

C
h

a
p

te
r 

tw
o

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 g
iv

e
s
 

a
n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
 P

u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 t
e
lli

n
g

 u
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
a
n
d

 

w
h
e
re

 w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 

im
p

ro
ve

 t
h
a
t.
 W

e
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
b

o
th

 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 i
s
 

d
o
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 w

e
ll 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y,
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

C
o
re

 C
it
ie

s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 (

s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 b

re
a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g

 o
r 

s
m

o
k
in

g
) 

 

w
h
e
re

 w
e
 a

re
 n

o
 w

o
rs

e
 t
h
a
n
 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
, 
b

u
t 
n
e
ve

rt
h
e
le

s
s
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 g

re
a
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 g

a
in

 t
o
 b

e
 

m
a
d

e
 i
f 

w
e
 w

e
re

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
.

C
h

a
p

te
r 

th
re

e
 t
h
e
n
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
s
 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

th
a
t 
w

e
 n

o
w

 h
a
ve

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 v

is
io

n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 i
ts

e
lf

 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

d
ri
ve

n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

im
p

ro
ve

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 f
o
r 

a
ll.

 I
t 
is

 b
y
 t
a
k
in

g
 u

p
 t
h
e
 k

in
d

 o
f 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 h
e
re

, 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
rs

, 
th

a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 

h
a
p

p
e
n
.

C
h

a
p

te
r 

fo
u

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
I 
h
a
ve

 

m
a
d

e
 i
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

’ 
re

p
o
rt

s
, 

a
n
d

 c
h

a
p

te
r 

fi
v
e
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 w

a
rd

 

a
n
d

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 t
o
o
ls

.

O
u
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 m

o
d

e
l 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 u

n
d

o
u
b

te
d

ly
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 w

it
h
 i
t,
 b

u
t 
I 
b

e
lie

ve
 

it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 u

s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
b

le
m

s
 b

y
 

h
a
rn

e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 

p
o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 

d
o
e
s
, 
o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
, 
fa

c
e
 s

o
m

e
 v

e
ry

 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
, 
n
o
t 
le

a
s
t 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

u
g

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
s
 

a
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
u
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
ve

n
u
e
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 g
ra

n
t.
 B

u
t 
th

a
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 

it
 a

ll 
th

e
 m

o
re

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
, 
a
n
d

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
h
a
t 

p
re

ve
n
t 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
n
d

 s
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d

 o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

(a
n
d

 N
H

S
) 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 
F
a
ilu

re
 

to
 i
n
ve

s
t 
in

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff
, 
w

it
h
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e
 i
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
, 
d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 p
re

ve
n
ti
ve

 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
ly

 

s
h
o
rt

 s
ig

h
te

d
.

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 g

o
in

g
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 

o
f 

a
 f
e
w

 y
e
a
rs

 t
u
rn

 i
t 
in

to
 a

 v
e
ry

 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
n
 i
n
 

p
a
s
t 
d

e
c
a
d

e
s.

 T
h
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 i
ts

 m
a
n
y
 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 

ju
s
t 
a
n
 a

d
d

-o
n
. 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

k
ill

s
 c

a
n
 a

n
d

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

u
s
e
d

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 s
h
if
t 
th

e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 

to
w

a
rd

s
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
, 
a
 s

h
if
t 
th

a
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
if

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 t
o
 b

e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
. 
T
h
e
 n

e
w

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 s

h
a
p

e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
t 
h
a
s
 c

h
o
s
e
n
, 
a
n
d

 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 

th
e
s
e
.

T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

h
a
s
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

e
n
o
rm

o
u
s
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f
o
r 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
a
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y.
 I
t 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n
 a

n
 

e
a
s
y
 y

e
a
r,
 a

n
d

 I
 a

m
 e

n
o
rm

o
u
s
ly

 

im
p

re
s
s
e
d

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
e
a
m

s
 h

a
ve

 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 s
o
 h

a
rd

 

d
e
s
p

it
e
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
n
d

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
u
p

h
e
a
v
a
l.
 I
 a

m
 

ve
ry

 g
ra

te
fu

l 
to

 t
h
e
m

 a
ll 

fo
r 

th
is

.

I 
h
o
p

e
 y

o
u
 e

n
jo

y
 r

e
a
d

in
g

 t
h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

.

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts

A
s
 a

lw
a
y
s
, 
th

e
 w

ri
ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
’s

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

 e
ff

o
rt

. 

I 
a
m

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 g
ra

te
fu

l 
to

 

th
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 

h
a
ve

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 h

e
lp

e
d

 t
o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
 t
h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

. 
W

it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
m

 i
t 
w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t,
 

o
f 

c
o
u
rs

e
, 
h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

re
s
ts

 w
it
h
 m

e
.

J
e
re

m
y
 W

ig
h

t

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

 Je
re

m
y 

W
ig

ht
D

ir
ec

to
r o

f 
P

ub
li

c 
H

ea
lt

h

TH
E 

CO
UN

CI
L 

IS
 

CO
M

M
IT

TE
D 

TO
 

BE
CO

M
IN

G 
A

 
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 
DR

IV
EN

 
OR

GA
N

IS
A

TI
ON

.

HE
A

LT
H 

SE
RV

IC
ES

DO
 M

A
KE

 A
 

SI
GN

IF
IC

A
N

T 
CO

N
TR

IB
UT

IO
N

 
TO

 P
OP

UL
A

TI
ON

 
HE

A
LT

H.

Page 12



N
E

W
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

  
| 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  
| 
 N

E
W

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
8

9

L
if

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 o

ve
r-

a
rc

h
in

g
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
P

H
O

F
) 

th
a
t 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y.

 

T
h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 

w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y,

 o
r 

h
o
w

 l
o
n
g

 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 c

a
n
 e

x
p

e
c
t 
to

 l
iv

e
 i
n
 

g
o
o
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
. 
T
h
e
 fi

g
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
F
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 

P
H

O
F
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
lif

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y,

 w
h
ic

h
 

is
 d

e
fi
n
e
d

 a
s
 t
h
e
 l
e
n
g

th
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 l
iv

e
 (

in
 e

it
h
e
r 

g
o
o
d

 o
r 

b
a
d

 

h
e
a
lt
h
).

L
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 m
e
n
 

a
n
d

 w
o
m

e
n
 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 i
s
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r. 

F
o
r 

m
e
n
 

(i
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
1
) 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 w
a
s
 

7
8
.4

 y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
 8

2
.1

 

y
e
a
rs

. 
A

s
 t
h
e
 g

ra
p

h
 i
n
 F

ig
u
re

 1
 

s
h
o
w

s
 h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 s
ti
ll 

fa
lls

 s
h
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
7
8
.9

 

y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
 a

n
d

 8
2
.9

 y
e
a
rs

 f
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
. 

A
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

e
m

e
rg

e
s
 h

o
w

e
ve

r 
w

h
e
n
 w

e
 

lo
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 g

a
p

 (
o
r 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
) 

in
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

m
o
s
t 
a
n
d

 l
e
a
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 p

e
o
p

le
 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

. 
T
h
is

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
is

 

k
n
o
w

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 ‘
s
lo

p
e
 i
n
d

e
x
 o

f 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
’.
 

F
ig

u
re

 2
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 g

a
p

 i
n
 l
if
e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

a
n
d

 l
e
a
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 m

e
n
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
n
d

 F
ig

u
re

 3
 t
h
e
 g

a
p

 

fo
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
n
d

 l
e
a
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 

w
o
m

e
n
. 
F
o
r 

m
e
n
 t
h
e
 g

a
p

 h
a
s
 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 r
e
la

ti
ve

ly
 

s
ta

ti
c
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 n
a
rr

o
w

in
g

 

tr
e
n
d

. 
T
h
e
 g

a
p

 n
o
w

 s
ta

n
d

s
 a

t 
8
.7

 

y
e
a
rs

 (
2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
1
).

 F
o
r 

w
o
m

e
n
, 

th
e
 g

a
p

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
d

, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 a

 p
e
ri
o
d

 o
f 

w
id

e
n
in

g
, 

a
n
d

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

ta
n
d

s
 a

t 
7
.4

 y
e
a
rs

 

(2
0
0
9
-2

0
1
1
).

 B
o
th

 g
a
p

s
 a

re
 

w
id

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
p

re
s
e
n
ts

 a
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

h
e
a
lt
h
 in

e
q

u
a
lit

y.
 S

o
c
io

-e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

re
 t
h
e
 

ro
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
y
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 F

a
ir

n
e
s
s
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r,
 i
s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

C
it
y.

  

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

ve
r-

a
rc

h
in

g
 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
, 

th
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 c
o
n
ta

in
s
 o

ve
r 

6
0
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
ve

r 
th

e
 

s
p

e
c
tr

u
m

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
: 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t,
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 p
re

ve
n
ta

b
le

 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y.
 T

a
k
e
n
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r,
 t
h
e
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

h
o
w

 l
o
n
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
 l
iv

e
 a

n
d

 h
o
w

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 a
t 
a
ll 

s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
a
b

le
 (

p
a
g

e
s
 1

0
 

-1
2
) 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

w
h
e
re

 S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 i
s
 d

o
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 

w
e
ll 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

w
h
e
re

, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 w

e
 a

re
 n

o
 

w
o
rs

e
 t
h
a
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

g
re

a
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 g

a
in

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i
f 

w
e
 w

e
re

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
. 
F
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 

o
u
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
la

ti
ve

 t
o
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 

(a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
a
jo

r 
c
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
tr

y
) 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t.

O
ve

ra
ll 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 w

e
ll 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 i
s
 o

ft
e
n
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

w
h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

s
im

ila
r 

c
it
ie

s.
 N

e
ve

rt
h
e
le

s
s
, 
a
s
 

th
is

 c
h
a
p

te
r 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

s
ti
ll 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t.

2 
 T

he
 P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 O

ut
co

m
es

 F
ra

m
ew

or
k

!
e 

P
u

b
li

c 
H

ea
lt

h
 O

u
tc

o
m

es
 F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 i

s 
a 

n
ew

 n
at

io
n

al
 s

et
 o

f 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 
to

 h
el

p
 c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 w

el
l 

th
ey

 a
re

 d
o

in
g 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

vi
n

g 
th

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

. I
n

 t
h

is
 c

h
ap

te
r 

w
e 

lo
o

k
 a

t 
w

h
at

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
ea

lt
h

 O
u

tc
o

m
e 

F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 i
n

d
ic

at
o

rs
 a

re
 t

el
li

n
g 

u
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 o
f 

S
h

effi
el

d
, a

n
d

 w
h

er
e 

w
e 

n
ee

d
 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t

h
at

. W
e 

h
ig

h
li

g
h

t 
th

e 
in

d
ic

at
o

rs
 w

h
er

e 
th

e 
C

it
y 

is
 d

o
in

g 
le

ss
 w

el
l 

th
an

 t
h

e 
re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
tr

y 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 t
h

o
se

 i
n

d
ic

at
o

rs
 w

h
er

e,
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 w
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 
w

o
rs

e 
th

an
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
, t

h
er

e 
is

 g
re

at
 h

ea
lt

h
 g

ai
n

 t
o

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
if

 w
e 

w
er

e 
to

 i
m

p
ro

ve
.

Less Inequality                                             More Inequality

SII (Years)

1
4

1
2

1
0 8 6 4 2 0

2
0

0
1

 -
 2

0
0

3
2

0
0

2
 -

 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
3

 -
 2

0
0

5
2

0
0

4
 -

 2
0

0
6

2
0

0
5

 -
 2

0
0

7
2

0
0

6
 -

 2
0

0
8

2
0

0
7

 -
 2

0
0

9
2

0
0

8
 -

 2
0

1
0

2
0

0
9

 -
 2

0
1

1

T
im

e
 P

e
ri

o
d

LI
FE

 E
X

PE
CT

A
N

CY
 

IS
 IM

PR
OV

IN
G

 
YE

A
R 

ON
 Y

EA
R.

F
ig

u
re

 1
L
if
e 

E
xp

ec
ta

n
cy

 a
t 

b
ir

th

F
ig

u
re

 2
S

lo
p
e 

In
d
ex

 o
f 

In
eq

u
al

it
y:

 M
al

e 
L
if
e 

E
xp

ec
ta

n
cy

 a
t 

B
ir

th
, 
S

h
ef

fi
el

d

F
ig

u
re

 3
S

lo
p
e 

In
d
ex

 o
f 

In
eq

u
al

it
y:

 F
em

al
e 

L
if
e 

E
xp

ec
ta

n
cy

 a
t 

B
ir

th
, 
S

h
ef

fi
el

d

8
4

8
3

8
2

8
1

8
0

7
9

7
8

7
7

7
6

7
5

7
4

Years

2
0
0
5
 -

 2
0
0
7

2
0
0
6
 -

 2
0
0
8

2
0
0
7
 -

 2
0
0
9

2
0
0
8
 -

 2
0
1
0

2
0
0
9
 -

 2
0
1
1

T
im

e
 P

e
ri

o
d

E
n
g
la

n
d
 F

em
al

es

S
h
ef

fi
el

d
 F

em
al

es

E
n
g
la

n
d
 M

al
es

S
h
ef

fi
el

d
 M

al
es

Less Inequality                                             More Inequality

SII (Years)

1
4

1
2

1
0 8 6 4 2 0

2
0

0
1

 -
 2

0
0

3
2

0
0

2
 -

 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
3

 -
 2

0
0

5
2

0
0

4
 -

 2
0

0
6

2
0

0
5

 -
 2

0
0

7
2

0
0

6
 -

 2
0

0
8

2
0

0
7

 -
 2

0
0

9
2

0
0

8
 -

 2
0

1
0

2
0

0
9

 -
 2

0
1

1

T
im

e
 P

e
ri

o
d

F
ig

u
re

 2
 a

n
d

 3
 s

o
u

rc
e

:

P
H

 B
ir

th
s
, 

A
p

ri
l 
P

H
R

 

S
n

a
p

s
h

o
ts

, 
P

H
 M

o
rt

a
lit

y
 

(Y
e

a
r 

o
f 

re
g

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
),

 

IM
D

2
0

1
0

 D
e

c
ile

s
. 

S
h

o
w

s
 9

5
%

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 

in
te

rv
a

ls
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

S
II

 g
a

p
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 

In
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

, 

S
C

C
,1

9
/0

9
/2

0
1

3
.

S
o

u
rc

e
:

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 

In
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e

 T
e

a
m

, 

S
h

e
ffi

e
ld

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

Page 13



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

1
0

1
1

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

at
o

r
S

h
effi

el
d

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t

C
h

il
d

 p
o

v
e
rt

y
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.1

T
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 w

h
e
re

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 

th
a
n
 6

0
%

 o
f 

m
e
d

ia
n
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

e
fo

re
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

.

J
u
s
t 
o
ve

r 
2
4
%

 o
f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 

c
h
ild

re
n
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 p

o
ve

rt
y
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 

w
it
h
 2

0
.6

%
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 -
 t
h
is

 i
s
 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p

o
s
it
io

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

c
ti
ve

ly
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 i
ts

 C
h
ild

 P
o
ve

rt
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

w
e
lf
a
re

 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 p

o
o
re

s
t 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n

P
u

p
il
 a

b
s
e
n

c
e
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.3

T
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
h
a
lf

 d
a
y
s
 

m
is

s
e
d

 (
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 a
n
d

 

u
n
a
u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

) 
b

y
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d

 

s
e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
p

u
p

ils

In
 2

0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 w

a
s
 5

.5
%

 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 5

.1
%

 

in
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 -
 t
h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
.

T
h
is

 fi
g

u
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

te
a
d

ily
 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 

in
to

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

.

1
6
-1

8
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.5

7
.7

%
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 1

6
-1

8
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 w

e
re

 n
o
t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 5

.8
%

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 o

u
r 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
.

Y
o
u
th

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 o

u
r 

J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 a

 k
e
y
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

5
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s.

R
e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.1

3

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

 w
h
o
 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
o
lli

n
g

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

 

c
o
h
o
rt

.

T
h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d

in
g

 h
a
s
 

re
m

a
in

e
d

 s
ta

ti
c
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

. 
L
a
te

s
t 
d

a
ta

 (
2
0
1
0
) 

  

in
d

ic
a
te

 S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 i
s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 

a
t 
2
8
.2

%
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 2

6
.8

%
 

b
u
t 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

e
ig

h
t 
b

ig
g

e
s
t 
c
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y.

W
o
rk

 h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d

 

o
n
 a

n
 i
n
-d

e
p

th
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d

s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

’ 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 

u
s
e
d

 t
o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

a
ti
o
n
s
 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t.

H
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

c
c
e
p

ta
n

c
e
s
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.1

5

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
, 

c
ru

d
e
 r

a
te

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

to
ta

l 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
, 
a
ll 

a
g

e
s.

T
h
e
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 r
a
te

 o
f 

5
.1

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 (

2
0
1
2
-1

3
) 

is
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
2
.4

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
.  

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 o

u
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
. 
O

u
r 

J
o
in

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t6

 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

th
is

 d
is

p
a
ri
ty

.

S
o

c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
.1

8

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 U
s
e
rs

 S
u
rv

e
y
 w

h
o
 

s
a
id

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
d

 a
s
 m

u
c
h
 s

o
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 

p
e
o
p

le
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 l
ik

e
d

. 
 

F
o
r 

2
0
0
1
1
 -

 2
0
1
2
, 
o
n
ly

 4
1
.3

%
 o

f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d

e
n
ts

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

th
e
y
 h

a
d

 e
n
o
u
g

h
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
it
h
 p

e
o
p

le
 t
h
e
y
 l
ik

e
d

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 

w
it
h
 4

5
.8

%
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

. 
  

S
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 l
o
n
e
lin

e
s
s
 

a
n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
, 
b

y
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

a
n
d

 m
a
in

ta
in

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

th
e
ir
 f
ri
e
n
d

s
 a

n
d

 f
a
m

ily
. 
T
h
is

 

is
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
fa

c
to

r 
in

 t
a
k
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 

o
u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

T
e
e
n

a
g

e
 c

o
n

c
e
p

ti
o

n
s
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
.4

C
o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 w

o
m

e
n
 u

n
d

e
r 

1
8
 

y
e
a
rs

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 f
e
m

a
le

s
 a

g
e
d

  
 

1
5
-1

7
 y

e
a
rs

.

T
h
e
 C

it
y
 r

a
te

s
 h

a
ve

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 

fr
o
m

 5
2
.8

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
0
 i
n
 2

0
0
1
 t
o
 

3
5
.2

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
0
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 

s
ti
ll 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
3
0
.7

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
0
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 T

e
e
n
a
g

e
 P

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 i
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 r

a
te

.

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

at
o

r
S

h
effi

el
d

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t

H
e
a
lt

h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
.2

2

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
e
lig

ib
le

 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

g
e
d

 4
0
-7

4
 o

ff
e
re

d
 

a
n
d

 t
a
k
in

g
 u

p
 a

n
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
.

A
s
 a

t 
3
1
s
t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
, 
4
0
.8

%
 o

f 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
e
lig

ib
le

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 w
h
o
 h

a
d

 b
e
e
n
 o

ff
e
re

d
 a

 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
 h

a
d

 t
a
k
e
n
 i
t 
u
p
. 
T
h
is

 

is
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 b

e
lo

w
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
ve

ra
g

e
 o

f 
4
9
.1

%
.

T
h
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
-

1
4
 w

h
e
n
 a

ll 
o
f 

o
u
r 

G
P

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 

(w
h
e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t)

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 

th
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 
L
a
te

s
t 
d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

A
u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
1
3
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 h

a
d

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
o
 4

4
%

.

B
re

a
s
tf

e
e
d

in
g

 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
.2

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
in

fa
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 

to
ta

lly
 o

r 
p

a
rt

ia
lly

 b
re

a
s
tf
e
d

 a
t 
a
g

e
 

6
-8

 w
e
e
k
s.

 

5
0
.8

%
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 b
a
b

ie
s
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 w

e
re

 b
e
in

g
 b

re
a
s
t 
fe

d
 a

t 

6
-8

 w
e
e
k
s
 a

ft
e
r 

b
ir

th
. 
W

h
ils

t 
m

u
c
h
 

b
e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e
, 

th
is

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d

 v
ir

tu
a
lly

 

u
n
c
h
a
n
g

e
d

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
4
-5

 y
e
a
rs

, 

a
n
d

 a
lm

o
s
t 
a
 t
h
ir
d

 o
f 

b
a
b

ie
s
 

b
re

a
s
t 
fe

d
 a

t 
b

ir
th

 a
re

 n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

b
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g

 a
t 
6
 t
o
 8

 w
e
e
k
s.

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

b
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g

 e
ve

n
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

is
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

la
n
s.

O
b

e
s
it

y
 i
n

 1
0
 a

n
d

 1
1
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
.6

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 Y

6
 (

a
g

e
d

 

1
0
-1

1
 y

e
a
rs

 c
la

s
s
ifi

e
d

 a
s
 o

ve
r-

w
e
ig

h
t 
o
r 

o
b

e
s
e
).

D
a
ta

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

 t
h
a
t 

a
ro

u
n
d

 a
 t
h
ir
d

 o
f 

a
ll 

1
0
-1

1
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
re

 o
ve

rw
e
ig

h
t 
o
r 

o
b

e
s
e
. 
T
h
is

 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 t
o
o
 h

ig
h
.

T
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
is

in
g

 t
re

n
d

 i
n
 

c
h
ild

h
o
o
d

 o
b

e
s
it
y
 h

a
s
 s

to
p

p
e
d

 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 ‘
L
e
t’
s
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 f
o
r 

L
if
e
’ 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
h
o
u
g

h
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 i
s
 w

h
y
 i
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 
p

la
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
.

S
m

o
k
in

g
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
.1

4

P
re

v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
 a

m
o
n
g

 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 a

g
e
d

 1
8
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 o
ve

r

L
a
te

s
t 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
1
2
 

in
d

ic
a
te

 t
h
a
t 
2
1
.6

%
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 o
ve

r 
1
8
 y

e
a
rs

 s
m

o
k
e
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 2

0
%

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 

R
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
 m

u
s
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 

to
p

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
n
d

 w
ill

 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

To
b

a
c
c
o
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
.7

C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 v
a
c
c
in

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
3
.3

S
e
ve

ra
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

 c
o
ve

ra
g

e
 f
o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s.

 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 i
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

d
o
in

g
 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 b

e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 o

r 

s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e
 

o
n
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 f
o
r 

u
p

ta
k
e
 

in
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 v
a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 
  

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

a
n
d

 s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

a
d

u
lt
s
) 

tr
a
n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 

o
n
 1

s
t 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 
It
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
’s

 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 h

o
ld

 N
H

S
 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
s
a
fe

 

a
n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
.

M
o

rt
a
li
ty

 a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

  
  
  
  
  
  

a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
3
.1

O
ve

ra
ll 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

to
 b

e
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 

e
x
p

o
s
u
re

 t
o
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

te
 (

h
u
m

a
n
 

m
a
d

e
) 

a
ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 (

2
0
1
0
-2

0
1
2
)

In
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 t
h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 
to

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

3
0
 a

n
d

 

2
9
0
 d

e
a
th

s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r.8

 W
h
ils

t 
th

is
 i
s
 

s
im

ila
r 

to
 E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
th

e
s
e
 d

e
a
th

s
 

a
re

 a
lm

o
s
t 
a
ll 

e
n
ti
re

ly
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 

a
n
d

 a
re

 u
n
e
q

u
a
lly

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

  

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 A

ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

a
im

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
ly

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 

b
u
t 
w

it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 b

e
in

g
 

p
a
id

 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 m

o
s
t 

a
t 
ri
s
k
.

5
 h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.s

h
effi

el
d

.g
o

v.
u

k
/c

ar
es

u
p

p
o

rt
/h

ea
lt

h
/h

ea
lt

h
-w

el
lb

ei
n

g-
b

o
ar

d
/j

o
in

t-
h

ea
lt

h
-a

n
d

-w
el

lb
ei

n
g-

st
ra

te
g

y.
h

tm
l

6
 h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.s

h
effi

el
d

.g
o

v.
u

k
/c

ar
es

u
p

p
o

rt
/h

ea
lt

h
/h

ea
lt

h
-w

el
lb

ei
n

g-
b

o
ar

d
/J

S
N

A
/p

o
si

ti
o

n
st

at
em

en
t.

h
tm

l 

7
 T

o
b

ac
co

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
te

ct
in

g 
p

eo
p

le
 f

ro
m

 e
x

p
o

su
re

 t
o

 s
ec

o
n

d
 h

an
d

 s
m

o
k

e,
 r

ed
u

ci
n

g 
th

e 
av

ai
la

b
il

it
y 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
il

le
ga

l 
to

b
ac

co
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s 
an

d
 h

el
p

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 w

an
t 

to
 q

u
it

.

8
  C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 E

ff
ec

ts
 o

f 
A

ir
 P

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

 (
2

0
1

2
) 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

o
n

 e
st

im
at

in
g 

th
e 

m
o

rt
al

it
y 

b
u

rd
en

 o
f 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
te

 a
ir

 p
o

ll
u

ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

le
ve

l 
–

 9
5

%
 c

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

 i
n

te
rv

al
 r

an
ge

 s
h

o
w

n
.

Page 14



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

1
2

1
3

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

at
o

r
S

h
effi

el
d

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t

L
a

te
 p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

  

w
it

h
 H

IV
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
3
.4

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
  
o
f 

a
d

u
lt
s
 (

a
g

e
d

 1
5
 

y
e
a
rs

 o
r 

m
o
re

) 
n
e
w

ly
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
e
d

 

w
it
h
 H

IV
 C

D
4
 c

o
u
n
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 

w
it
h
in

 9
1
 d

a
y
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

ic
a
ti
n
g

 a
 

c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 3

5
0
 c

e
lls

 p
e
r 

m
m

3
 

A
 l
it
tl
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

h
a
lf

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 

n
e
w

ly
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
e
d

 w
it
h
 H

IV
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
re

 d
ia

g
n
o
s
e
d

 l
a
te

. 

W
h
ils

t 
s
im

ila
r 

to
 t
h
e
 p

ic
tu

re
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

, 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

9
0
%

 o
f 

d
e
a
th

s
 w

it
h
in

 1
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
is

 a
re

 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 

d
ia

g
n
o
s
e
d

 l
a
te

.

T
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

re
p

re
s
e
n
ts

 a
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

a
rl
y
 H

IV
 

te
s
ti
n
g

. 

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a
li
ty

 f
ro

m
 a

ll
 

c
a
n

c
e
rs

 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4
.5

A
g

e
-s

ta
n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 r
a
te

 o
f 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 a
ll 

c
a
n
c
e
rs

 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
.

A
lm

o
s
t 
4
2
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
re

m
a
tu

re
 

d
e
a
th

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 a

re
 c

a
u
s
e
d

 b
y
 

c
a
n
c
e
r. 

T
h
is

 m
a
k
e
s
 i
t 
th

e
 l
e
a
d

in
g

 

c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
d

e
a
th

 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
5
. 
D

e
s
p

it
e
 a

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 

la
s
t 
1
0
-2

0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 r

a
te

 

re
m

a
in

s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e
.

O
ve

r 
h
a
lf

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
re

m
a
tu

re
 d

e
a
th

s
 

fr
o
m

 c
a
n
c
e
r 

a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

p
re

ve
n
ta

b
le

. 
A

 l
a
rg

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

d
e
a
th

s
 b

e
fo

re
 a

g
e
 7

5
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
ve

n
te

d
 b

y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

in
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

to
p

p
in

g
 

s
m

o
k
in

g
),

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

y
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

d
e
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t.
 

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a
li
ty

 f
ro

m
 

c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u

la
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

C
V

D
) 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4
.4

A
g

e
-s

ta
n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 r
a
te

 o
f 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 C
V

D
 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
5
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 p

re
m

a
tu

re
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 h
a
s
 

fa
lle

n
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 

a
n
d

 a
t 
a
 f
a
s
te

r 
p

a
c
e
 t
h
a
n
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

. 
N

e
ve

rt
h
e
le

s
s
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 

th
e
 g

a
p

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

re
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 h

a
s
 n

a
rr

o
w

e
d

, 

th
e
 r

a
te

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ve

ra
g

e

O
ve

r 
tw

o
 t
h
ir
d

s
 o

f 
p

re
m

a
tu

re
 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h
 C

V
D

 

is
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

. 
T
h
e
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t
im

e
ly

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

re
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
o
 

b
ri
n
g

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
is

 

a
re

a
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a
rs

.

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a
li
ty

 f
ro

m
 

re
s
p

ir
a

to
ry

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4
.7

A
g

e
-s

ta
n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 r
a
te

 o
f 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 r
e
s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 

u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
.

R
e
s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d

 

le
a
d

in
g

 c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
p

re
m

a
tu

re
 d

e
a
th

 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

. 
A

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 7

0
 

re
s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 d

e
a
th

s
 p

e
r 

y
e
a
r 

a
re

 

p
re

ve
n
ta

b
le

. 

T
h
e
 s

in
g

le
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fa
c
to

r 
in

 t
a
k
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 T

o
b

a
c
c
o
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t
h
e
 l
e
ve

l 
o
f 

s
m

o
k
in

g
).

P
re

m
a

tu
re

 m
o

rt
a
li
ty

 f
ro

m
  
  
  

li
v
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4
.6

A
g

e
-s

ta
n
d

a
rd

is
e
d

 r
a
te

 o
f 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

7
5
 p

e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
. 

L
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 m
a
jo

r 

c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
p

re
m

a
tu

re
 d

e
a
th

 f
o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 r

a
te

 i
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
. 
  

P
re

m
a
tu

re
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

ju
s
t 
o
ve

r 
7
0
 

d
e
a
th

s
 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 

o
f 

7
5
 y

e
a
rs

 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r. 

O
ve

r 
9
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

. 
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
o
n
 a

vo
id

a
b

le
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

o
f 

liv
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

re
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 o
b

e
s
it
y,

 b
o
th

 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

m
e
n
a
b

le
 t
o
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 s

ig
h

t 
lo

s
s
 

P
H

O
F

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
4
.1

2

V
is

u
a
l 
im

p
a
ir

m
e
n
t 
d

u
e
 t
o
 a

g
e
 

re
la

te
d

 m
a
c
u
la

r 
d

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

(o
ve

r 
6
5
s
),

 d
ia

b
e
ti
c
 e

y
e
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 

(o
ve

r 
1
2
s
) 

o
r 

g
la

u
c
o
m

a
 (

o
ve

r 
4
0
s
) 

p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

6
0
 

c
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 s
ig

h
t 
lo

s
s
 

p
e
r 

y
e
a
r. 

R
a
te

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 f
o
r 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 

O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
is

 

a
re

a
 i
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
a
k
e
-u

p
 o

f 

s
ig

h
t 
te

s
ts

, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 a

m
o
n
g

 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 g

ro
u
p

s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y,

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 B
la

c
k
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 

e
th

n
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.

TH
ER

E 
A

RE
 

SI
GN

IF
IC

A
N

T 
OP

PO
RT

UN
IT

IE
S 

FO
R 

IM
PR

OV
IN

G 
PU

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

 
IN

 S
HE

FF
IE

LD
.

Page 15



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

1
4

1
5

3 
 N

ew
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

S
in

ce
 t

h
e 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
2

0
1

2
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
A

ct
 i

t 
is

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y 
to

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. C

o
m

b
in

in
g 

sp
ec

ia
li

st
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
ea

lt
h

 s
k

il
ls

 a
n

d
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 s

ca
le

 a
n

d
 r

ea
ch

 o
p

en
s 

u
p

 n
ew

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
si

ve
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 d
o

 t
h

is
. I

n
 t

h
is

 c
h

ap
te

r 
w

e 
fe

at
u

re
 e

x
am

p
le

s 
o

f 
th

es
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fr
o

m
 e

ac
h

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s 
- 

C
h

il
d

re
n

, Y
o

u
n

g 
P

eo
p

le
 a

n
d

 F
am

il
ie

s,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 P
la

ce
.

3
.1

 !
e 

ea
rl

y 
ye

ar
s

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 o
ve

rw
h
e
lm

in
g

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 i
s
 

a
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
p

h
a
s
e
 o

f 
h
u
m

a
n
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 i
s
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 

w
h
e
n
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 

b
ri
n
g

 r
e
w

a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
.9

  

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 p
a
re

n
t-

in
fa

n
t 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 i
s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

. 
W

e
 k

n
o
w

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

m
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

f 

m
o
th

e
rs

 d
u
ri
n
g

 a
n
d

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 

a
ft
e
r 

p
re

g
n
a
n
c
y
 c

a
n
 h

a
ve

 

lif
e
lo

n
g

 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 c

h
ild

. 

F
a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 n

u
tr

it
io

n
, 
s
m

o
k
e
 

e
x
p

o
s
u
re

 a
n
d

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

im
m

u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 c

h
ild

’s
 f
u
tu

re
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
. 
  

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 p
e
rf

o
rm

s
 w

e
ll 

w
h
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

s
o
m

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 

a
re

 t
h
o
s
e
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 

F
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 S

ta
g

e
 A

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t,
 

th
a
t 
re

m
a
in

 a
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
. 
F
o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 

v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 b

o
th

 b
y
 

g
e
o
g

ra
p

h
y
 a

n
d

 b
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

o
f 

in
te

re
s
t.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 m

o
v
in

g
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r. 

 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
P

re
g

n
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d

 

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
; 

th
e
 D

o
u
la

 p
ro

je
c
t;
 a

n
d

 

B
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g

 P
e
e
r 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

. 
 

T
h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 m

o
re

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 

h
o
lis

ti
c
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

ve
 b

e
tt
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 

b
re

a
s
tf
e
e
d

in
g

 r
a
te

s.

D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 

fo
r 

th
e
 l
o
tt
e
ry

 f
u
n
d

e
d

 F
u
lfi

lli
n
g

 

L
iv

e
s
: 
A

 B
e
tt
e
r 

S
ta

rt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

u
s
e
 t
h
is

 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 c

it
y
w

id
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 o
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
ve

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

a
n
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 

in
fa

n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ili
e
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 i
n
 a

ll 

th
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

 t
h
e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
o
w

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
p

lic
it
 

le
a
d

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

o
f 

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

. 
It
 

a
ls

o
 n

o
w

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 u

s
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

k
ill

s
 t
o
 

a
rt

ic
u
la

te
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

a
 s

h
if
t 
in

 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n
t 
w

h
o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

to
 b

ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 a
b

o
u
t.

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

If
 t
h
is

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 w
e
 w

o
u
ld

 e
x
p

e
c
t 
to

 s
e
e
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
:

 b
e
tt
e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
in

 c
h
ild

re
n
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.2

)

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
tt
a
in

m
e
n
t,
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 

a
s
p

ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 j
o
b

 

9
  W

av
e 

T
ru

st
, (

2
0

1
3

) 
C

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ge
 2

 –
 t

h
e 

ag
e 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y.

SU
PP

OR
TI

N
G

 
PA

RE
N

T"
-
 IN

FA
N

T 
RE

LA
TI

ON
SH

IP
S 

IS
 A

 
PR

IO
RI

TY
 IN

 S
HE

FF
IE

LD

Page 16



N
E

W
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

  
| 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  
| 
 N

E
W

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
1
6

1
7

p
ro

s
p

e
c
ts

 (
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

1
.3

 a
n
d

 1
.5

)

 h
e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
a
n
d

 h
a
p

p
ie

r 
c
h
ild

re
n
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
re

d
u
c
e
d

 i
n
fa

n
t 

m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.1

),
 

re
d

u
c
e
d

 s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d

 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
, 
re

d
u
c
e
d

 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
o
b

e
s
it
y
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.6

),
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 

e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.8

) 

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 a
g

g
re

s
s
io

n
, 
c
ri
m

e
 

a
n
d

 a
n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
to

 

a
d

u
lt
h
o
o
d

 (
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

1
.4

)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 

o
f 

th
e
 F

u
lfi

lli
n
g

 L
iv

e
s
: 
A

 B
e
tt
e
r 

S
ta

rt
 b

id
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
.

3
.2

 V
u

ln
er

ab
le

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 
an

d
 y

o
u

n
g 

p
eo

p
le

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 E
ve

ry
 C

h
ild

 

M
a
tt
e
rs

 S
u
rv

e
y
 (

E
C

M
 2

0
1
2
) 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

Y
1
0
s
 (

1
4
 a

n
d

 1
5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
) 

s
a
y
in

g
 t
h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
d

 o
r 

d
e
p

re
s
s
e
d

 ‘
m

o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 t
im

e
’ 
h
a
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d

 f
ro

m
 9

%
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 t
o
 

1
4
%

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
. 
T
h
e
 m

a
in

 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 

g
iv

e
n
 w

e
re

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 

a
n
d

 f
e
e
lin

g
 u

n
a
b

le
 t
o
 c

o
p

e
 w

it
h
 

th
in

g
s.

 

V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
re

 n
o
w

 a
b

le
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 Y

o
u
th

 T
e
a
m

s
 (

C
Y

Ts
) 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

tr
a
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
c
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

in
g

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.

 I
n
 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 
1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 ‘
Y
o
u
th

 

J
u
s
ti
c
e
 L

ia
is

o
n
 a

n
d

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
’ 

a
n
d

 ‘
E

n
d

in
g

 Y
o
u
th

 a
n
d

 G
a
n
g

 

V
io

le
n
c
e
’ 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
 

h
a
ve

 e
n
a
b

le
d

 C
Y

Ts
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

s
p

e
c
ifi

c
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 y

o
u
th

 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
th

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

, 
a
n
d

 y
o
u
th

 v
io

le
n
c
e
. 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 m

o
ve

 o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 
T
h
is

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
o
k
e
d

 a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 
th

o
s
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 i
n
 

Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
o
s
e
 n

o
t 

in
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
’s

 

e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 

fu
rt

h
e
r. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
vo

lv
e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

 

p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 i
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t
h
e
m

 w
it
h
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c

o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

. 

In
 d

o
in

g
 t
h
is

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
o
w

 

h
a
s
 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 u

s
e
 t
h
e
 

s
k
ill

s
 t
h
a
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff

 

b
ri
n
g

 i
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d

 

b
ri
n
g

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
o
ff

e
r,
 

b
a
s
e
d

 u
p

o
n
 n

e
e
d

, 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 p
ro

ve
n
 

tr
a
c
k
 r

e
c
o
rd

 f
o
r 

in
vo

lv
in

g
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

e
n
g

a
g

in
g

 t
h
e
m

 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 l
e
d

 a
n
d

 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

s
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 b

y
: 

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 n

o
t 
in

 e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 (
P

H
O

F
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.5

)

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.8

)

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 f
a
m

ily
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
in

g

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 o

ff
e
n
d

in
g

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 

(P
H

O
F
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.4

)

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 r

is
k
 t
a
k
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e
 

o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
m

is
u
s
e
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
y
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

P
H

O
F
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

3
.2

).
1

0
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 Y
o
u
n
g

 

P
e
o
p

le
’s

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d

 t
h
e
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 

a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
a
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 
to

 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
.

3
.3

 S
ex

u
al

 h
ea

lt
h

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
p

o
o
r 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
ri
o
u
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 u

n
w

a
n
te

d
 p

re
g

n
a
n
c
y,

 

a
vo

id
a
b

le
 i
lln

e
s
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

IV
/

A
ID

S
, 
a
n
d

 e
ve

n
 d

e
a
th

. 
Tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
lly

 t
ra

n
s
m

it
te

d
 i
n
fe

c
ti
o
n
s
 

(S
T
Is

) 
p

re
ve

n
ts

 t
h
e
m

 s
p

re
a
d

in
g

, 

s
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

re
ve

n
ti
ve

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

 

In
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
p

o
o
r 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

is
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 
th

o
s
e
 

w
h
o
 a

re
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
ve

 s
e
x
 w

it
h
 

m
e
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 w
a
s
 r

a
n
k
e
d

 8
3
rd

 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
(o

u
t 
o
f 

3
2
6
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
) 

in
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 f
o
r 

ra
te

s
 

o
f 

S
T
Is

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
. 
In

 t
h
a
t 
y
e
a
r,
 

4
3
5
0
 a

c
u
te

 S
T
Is

 w
e
re

 d
ia

g
n
o
s
e
d

 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
a
 r

a
te

 

o
f 

7
8
3
.1

 p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
. 
7
0
%

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 w

e
re

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 
1
5
-2

4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s.
1

1
 T

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 

(2
0
1
3
) 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 b
o
th

 t
h
e
 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
n
d

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 m
o
d

e
ls

 

o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s.

 

U
s
e
fu

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p

le
s
’ 
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
s
e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 E

ve
ry

 C
h
ild

 M
a
tt
e
rs

 

s
u
rv

e
y.

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

o
ve

ra
ll 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s.

 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
o
w

 h
a
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

 I
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 h
a
s
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 p

la
y
 a

 c
le

a
r 

le
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

 i
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

a
n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

if
fe

re
n
tl
y
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
ro

s
s
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
o
rk

in
g

, 
jo

in
tl
y
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d

 a
lig

n
in

g
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e
ts

. 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d

s
 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

te
e
n
a
g

e
 c

o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
s
, 

u
n
p

la
n
n
e
d

 p
re

g
n
a
n
c
ie

s
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
S

T
Is

 i
n
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 

g
ro

u
p

s.
  

S
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

is
 l
e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
, 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 F
a
m

ili
e
s
 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
h
ile

 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 A

id
s
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

 

G
ra

n
t.
 A

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 H

IV
 

Ta
s
k
 G

ro
u
p

 h
a
s
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 b

e
e
n
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 w
it
h
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
is

 g
ro

u
p

 

a
im

s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

e
a
rl
y
 H

IV
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 o

u
tr

e
a
c
h
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
, 
a
n
d

 w
ill

 i
n
fo

rm
 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
H

IV
 

p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e
d

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 
 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
w

id
e
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 B
o
a
rd

 c
a
n
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

E
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d

 

c
o
lle

g
e
s.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

C
h
ild

re
n
, 
Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 (

C
Y

P
F
) 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 c
a
n
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

lo
o
k
e
d

 

a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 
te

e
n
a
g

e
 m

u
m

s
 

a
n
d

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 t
e
a
m

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

la
c
e
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

 t
o
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

a
u
n
a
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rl

o
u
rs

 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d

 t
o
 h

a
ve

 a
 

s
in

g
le

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
 

to
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 w
o
m

e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 

s
tr

e
e
t 
p

ro
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

Ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 

a
b

o
ve

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d

 t
o
:

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

2
.4

)

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

S
T
Is

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

w
o
m

e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 s

tr
e
e
t 

p
ro

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 

s
a
u
n
a
s
 a

n
d

 p
a
rl

o
u
rs

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 2

.2
1
, 
3
.2

 a
n
d

 4
.8

)

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 H
IV

 t
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 

h
e
n
c
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
a
s
e
s
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 3

.4
 a

n
d

 4
.8

)

1
1

  H
P

A
 S

h
effi

el
d

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
ex

u
al

ly
 t

ra
n

sm
it

te
d

 i
n

fe
ct

io
n

s 
ep

id
em

io
lo

g
y 

re
p

o
rt

: 2
0

1
1

. 
1

0
  W

av
e 

T
ru

st
, (

2
0

1
3

) 
C

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ge
 2

 –
 t

h
e 

ag
e 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y.

TH
E 

CO
UN

CI
L 

HA
S 

TH
E 

OP
PO

RT
UN

IT
Y

 
TO

 U
SE

 T
HE

 S
KI

LL
S 

TH
A

T 
PU

BL
IC

 
HE

A
LT

H 
ST

A
FF

 
BR

IN
G.

A
N

 O
PP

OR
TU

N
IT

Y
 

TO
 P

LA
Y 

A
 C

LE
A

R
 

LE
A

DE
RS

HI
P 

RO
LE

 
IN

 IM
PR

OV
IN

G
 

SE
X

UA
L 

HE
A

LT
H

 
OU

TC
OM

ES
.

Page 17



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

1
8

1
9

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

C
it
y,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
la

m
y
d

ia
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 

a
n
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

a
rl
y
 H

IV
 

te
s
ti
n
g

, 
a
n
d

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
s.

 T
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 i
n
p

u
t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

.

3
.4

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

it
y

C
o

n
te

x
t

O
n
ly

 5
4
.6

%
 o

f 
S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
d

u
lt
s
 

a
c
h
ie

ve
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

e
d

 1
5
0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 o

f 
a
t 
le

a
s
t 
m

o
d

e
ra

te
 

in
te

n
s
it
y
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
; 
a
n
d

 3
0
.4

%
 o

f 
a
d

u
lt
s
 a

re
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 i
n
a
c
ti
ve

. 
S

e
d

e
n
ta

ry
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 s

a
id

 t
o
 b

e
 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 t
h
e
 ‘
s
ile

n
t 
k
ill

e
r’

1
2
  

w
it
h
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 6

-1
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

d
e
a
th

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

r 
n
o
n
-

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
b

le
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

a
tt
ri
b

u
te

d
 t
o
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
in

a
c
ti
v
it
y.

1
3
  

P
e
o
p

le
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d

 

to
 b

u
ild

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
to

 

th
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
iv

e
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 s

im
p

le
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
.e

. 
u
s
in

g
 s

ta
ir

s
 i
n
s
te

a
d

 

o
f 

ta
k
in

g
 l
if
ts

, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
ti
ve

 

b
re

a
k
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

ti
m

e
 t
h
e
y
 s

p
e
n
d

 b
e
in

g
 

s
e
d

e
n
ta

ry
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

W
it
h
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 r
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d

 

th
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 i
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y,

 n
o
w

 r
e
s
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

p
e
o
p

le
 

to
 b

e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 b
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 

lif
e
. 
L
o
c
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 o

n
 f
o
o
t,
 b

ic
y
c
le

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
c
ti
ve

 m
o
d

e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p

o
rt

.  

T
h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 P

F
I 
c
a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

w
id

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g

 p
e
d

e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 

a
n
d

 c
y
c
lis

ts
 a

re
 g

iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
S

a
fe

r 
ro

u
te

s
 

to
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
a
n
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
c
ti
ve

 t
ra

ve
l 
fo

r 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
ir
 

fa
m

ili
e
s.

 S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
e
rs

 

u
n
ri
v
a
lle

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

b
e
in

g
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 a
n
d

 i
s
 c

le
a
rl
y
 

a
 ‘
g

re
e
n
’ 
C

it
y
 w

it
h
 a

 t
h
ir
d

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
it
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

e
a
k
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

, 
7
8
 p

a
rk

s
 

a
n
d

 4
,0

0
0
 h

a
 o

f 
w

o
o
d

la
n
d

. 
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 w

id
e
 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

ill
 

le
a
d

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
:

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 

a
d

u
lt
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

3
i)
,

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 

in
a
c
ti
ve

 a
d

u
lt
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

2
.1

3
ii)

 U
ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
/e

x
e
rc

is
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.1

6
)

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 Y

R
 

(a
g

e
 4

-5
) 

o
ve

rw
e
ig

h
t 
o
r 

o
b

e
s
e
 

( 
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.6

i)

 P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 Y

6
 

(a
g

e
 1

0
-1

1
) 

o
ve

rw
e
ig

h
t 
o
r 

o
b

e
s
e
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.6

ii)

E
x
c
e
s
s
 w

e
ig

h
t 
in

 a
d

u
lt
s
 -

 

o
ve

rw
e
ig

h
t 
o
r 

o
b

e
s
e
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

2
)

 S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.9

) 

R
a
te

s
 o

f 
re

c
o
rd

e
d

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

7
)

 M
o
rt

a
lit

y
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 a

ir
 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
3
.1

) 

 U
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 c
a
n
c
e
rs

 (
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

4
.5

ii)

 U
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.4

ii)
 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 p
e
o
p

le
 

to
 ‘
M

o
ve

 M
o
re

’,
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

 b
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
to

 

th
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
if
e
.

3
.5

 T
o

b
ac

co
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

C
o

n
te

x
t

2
1
.6

%
 o

f 
th

e
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
d

u
lt
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 s

m
o
k
e
s.

 S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
s
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 s

in
g

le
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
c
a
u
s
e
 

o
f 

p
re

ve
n
ta

b
le

 i
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 

d
e
a
th

. 
A

 r
e
c
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

to
b

a
c
c
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 S

o
u
th

 Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
re

 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

ra
te

s
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
th

is
 h

a
s
 

s
lo

w
e
d

.

1
2

  D
H

, P
h

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

it
y,

 H
ea

lt
h

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

an
d

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 (
2

0
1

1
) 

S
ta

rt
 A

ct
iv

e 
S

ta
y 

A
ct

iv
e.

 A
 r

ep
o

rt
 o

n
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
fo

r 
h

ea
lt

h
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
fo

u
r 

h
o

m
e 

co
u

n
tr

ie
s 

C
h

ie
f 

M
ed

ic
al

 O
ffi

ce
rs

.  

1
3

  M
in

 L
ee

 I
, S

h
ir

o
m

a 
E

J
 e

t 
al

. (
2

0
1

2
) 

E
ff

ec
t 

o
f 

p
h

ys
ic

al
 i

n
ac

ti
vi

ty
 o

n
 m

aj
o

r 
n

o
n

-c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
ab

le
 d

is
ea

se
s 

w
o

rl
d

w
id

e:
 a

n
 a

n
al

ys
is

 o
f 

b
u

rd
en

 o
f 

d
is

ea
se

 a
n

d
 l

if
e 

ex
p

ec
ta

n
cy

. !
e 

L
an

ce
t,

 V
o

lu
m

e 
3

8
0

, I
ss

u
e 

9
8

3
8

, P
ag

es
 2

1
9

 -
 2

2
9

, 2
1

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

PE
OP

LE
 S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 
EN

CO
UR

A
GE

D 
TO

 
BU

IL
D 

PH
YS

IC
A

L 
A

CT
IV

IT
Y

 
IN

TO
 T

HE
IR

 D
A

ILY
 L

IV
ES

. 

SH
EF

FI
EL

D
 

OF
FE

RS
 

UN
RI

VA
LL

ED
 

OP
PO

RT
UN

IT
IE

S 
FO

R 
BE

IN
G

 
PH

YS
IC

A
LL

Y 
A

CT
IV

E.

Page 18



N
E

W
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

  
| 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  
| 
 N

E
W

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
2

0
2

1

F
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 y

e
a
rs

, 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 h

a
ve

 

c
e
n
tr

e
d

 o
n
 h

e
lp

in
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 t
o
 

q
u
it
 v

ia
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 s

to
p

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
q

u
it
 

ta
rg

e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

o
th

e
r 

to
b

a
c
c
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
s.

  

W
h
ils

t 
s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
ve

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

to
b

a
c
c
o
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l,
 a

 m
o
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 t
o
b

a
c
c
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

W
o
rl

d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
’s

 ‘
s
ix

 

s
tr

a
n
d

s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
’,
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 

re
d

u
c
e
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
. 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
ve

 a
lw

a
y
s
 

p
la

y
e
d

 a
n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
ro

le
 i
n
 

th
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

S
m

o
k
e
fr

e
e
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 a
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

h
e
a
p

 

a
n
d

 i
lli

c
it
 t
o
b

a
c
c
o
. 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 n

o
w

 a
ls

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
, 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 m
a
n
y
 t
o
b

a
c
c
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 T

ra
d

in
g

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 ‘
c
h
e
a
p

 a
n
d

 i
lli

c
it
 

to
b

a
c
c
o
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
’

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 e

m
b

e
d

 t
h
e
 

S
m

o
k
e
fr

e
e
 H

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
a
rs

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
n
to

 r
o
u
ti
n
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

a
s
 a

 w
a
y
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 e

x
p

o
s
u
re

 

to
 s

e
c
o
n
d

-h
a
n
d

 s
m

o
k
e

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 i
n
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 

e
d

u
c
a
te

 l
o
c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n
d

 k
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 o
n
 

le
g

a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
h
is

h
a
 

to
b

a
c
c
o
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

im
p

a
c
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
d

 b
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 

in
vo

lv
e
s
:

 s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 w
h
ic

h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
s
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p

s
 m

o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 

to
 s

m
o
k
e
 

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
re

la
te

d
 t
o
 c

h
e
a
p

 

a
n
d

 i
lli

c
it
 t
o
b

a
c
c
o

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 
u
p

ta
k
e
 o

f 

s
m

o
k
in

g

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 

m
a
rk

e
ti
n
g

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
m

o
k
e
 f
re

e
 

h
o
m

e
s
, 
c
a
rs

 a
n
d

 p
u
b

lic
 

s
p

a
c
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

Ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

g
a
in

, 
w

it
h
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
in

 a
 

w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

o
ve

r 
a
n
d

 a
b

o
ve

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 i
ts

e
lf

 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

4
).

 T
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 

 c
h
ild

 p
o
ve

rt
y
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

1
.1

)

s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.9

)

lo
w

 b
ir

th
w

e
ig

h
t 
b

a
b

ie
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

)

 i
n
fa

n
t 
m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.1

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.3

)

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

m
o
k
in

g
 w

ill
 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 

o
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 P

H
O

F
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 

d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.
  

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 f
u
lly

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 

a
 c

it
y
w

id
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

th
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

ill
ic

it
 t
o
b

a
c
c
o
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

Tr
a
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.

3
.6

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
p

le
’s

 
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
 o

ve
r 

8
0
s
, 
w

h
o
 m

a
k
e
 u

p
 

th
e
 f
a
s
te

s
t 
ri
s
in

g
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

g
ro

u
p

 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
a
re

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

to
 t
re

b
le

 i
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 

n
e
x
t 
2
5
 y

e
a
rs

. 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d

 c
a
re

 

h
o
m

e
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 

th
is

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
, 
c
a
n
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y.

 C
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y,

 t
h
e
re

 

a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

a
re

 

h
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
ve

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

h
a
ve

 c
o
m

e
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
m

o
d

e
l 
o
f 

a
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 

is
 n

o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
. 
In

s
te

a
d

, 

c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y.

 T
h
is

 n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 b
ri
n
g

s
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
, 
b

u
t 
a
ls

o
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
.1

4
  T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
e
s
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

it
s
 w

id
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
im

 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 t
h
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
e
re

ve
r 

th
e
y
 l
iv

e
.1

5

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

  

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
d

u
c
e
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
, 
im

p
ro

ve
 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 

to
w

a
rd

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
, 

w
h
o
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 c
a
re

 

h
o
m

e
s
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
, 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 a
g

e
n
d

a
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 

u
s
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 n

e
e
d

s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
k
ill

s
 t
o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 s
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 a

n
a
ly

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s.

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

F
iv

e
 W

a
y
s
 t
o
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
,1

6
 t
h
e
 

S
e
tt
in

g
s
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

1
7
 o

r 
th

e
 L

if
e
 

S
to

ry
 A

p
p

ro
a
c
h

1
8
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

O
u

tc
o

m
e

D
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 c
a
re

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

s
 a

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
:

 S
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.1

8
)

S
e
lf
- 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.2

3
)

 I
n
ju

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 f
a
lls

 i
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 

a
g

e
d

 6
5
+

 (
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

2
.2

4
)

H
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
la

te
d

 q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

4
.1

3
)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 

C
a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 

N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

in
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
, 
to

 i
n
fo

rm
 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s.

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 

ta
k
e
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
te

p
s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

is
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 l
o
n
e
lin

e
s
s
 b

y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

e
r 

m
o
d

e
l,
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 L

o
w

e
d

g
e
s
, 

B
a
te

m
o
re

 a
n
d

 J
o
rd

a
n
th

o
rp

e
 

p
ilo

t.

3
.7

 H
ea

lt
h

y 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

C
o

n
te

x
t

D
e
s
p

it
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
in

 

a
b

s
o
lu

te
 l
e
ve

ls
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 
th

e
 

le
s
s
 w

e
ll-

o
ff

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 a
re

 c
h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
e
d

 

b
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

lif
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y,

 h
ig

h
 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
c
h
ro

n
ic

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

o
ve

ra
ll 

le
ve

ls
 

o
f 

a
n
x
ie

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e
p

re
s
s
io

n
. 
 

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
h
e
s
e
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 b

y
 e

m
p

lo
y
in

g
 a

 

m
o
d

e
l 
o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 w

h
ic

h
 b

u
ilt

 o
n
 

th
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 t
a
le

n
ts

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
it
h
in

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

1
4

  W
ad

d
ic

o
r,

 H
.,

 (
2

0
1

3
),

 C
ar

e 
H

o
m

e 
M

ar
k

et
 &

 F
ee

s 
A

n
al

ys
is

 2
0

1
3

-1
4

   
 |

   
1

5
   

A
 C

it
y 

fo
r 

al
l 

A
ge

s 
–

 M
ak

in
g 

S
h

effi
el

d
 a

 G
re

at
 P

la
ce

 t
o

 G
ro

w
 O

ld
er

1
6

  h
tt

p
:/

/n
ew

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

s.
o

rg
/p

ro
je

ct
s/

fi
ve

-w
ay

s-
w

el
l-

b
ei

n
g 

   
|

   
 1

7
   

H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 2

0
1

1
, !

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
   

 |
   

1
8

   
w

w
w

.l
if

es
to

ry
n

et
w

o
rk

.o
rg

.u
k

TH
E 

OV
ER

 8
0’

S 
IN

 S
HE

FF
IE

LD
 

A
RE

 E
X

PE
CT

ED
 

TO
 T

RE
BL

E 
IN

  
N

UM
BE

R 
 O

VE
R

 
TH

E 
N

EX
T 

25
 Y

EA
RS

.

Page 19



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

2
2

2
3

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

h
e
lp

e
d

 t
o
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

a
n
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d

 e
n
a
b

le
d

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 a

 o
n
e
 s

to
p

 s
h
o
p

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

o
le

 o
f 

fr
o
n
tl
in

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 

a
ls

o
 a

c
h
ie

ve
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
e
a
m

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

M
a
k
in

g
 E

ve
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n
t 

a
n
d

 T
ra

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 T

ra
in

e
rs

 

c
o
u
rs

e
s.

  

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 h
a
ve

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 

a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
l 
o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 w

it
h
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
is

 m
o
d

e
l.
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
, 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
in

 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d

 i
n
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 
a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 

‘r
o
o
t 
c
a
u
s
e
s
’ 
o
f 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 h
a
s
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

 D
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

o
le

 o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

ff
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

it
h
 s

k
ill

s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 d

a
y
 

to
 d

a
y
 w

o
rk

. 
T
h
e
 n

e
w

 m
o
d

e
l 
fo

r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 –
 ‘
H

o
u
s
in

g
 p

lu
s
’ 

–
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 g
o
o
d

 e
x
a
m

p
le

 

o
f 

th
is

. 
T
h
is

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

ve
d

 

b
y
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y,

 a
n
d

 u
s
in

g
 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

th
e
ir
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s.

 U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
, 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 n

e
w

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 m

o
d

e
l 

w
o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b

le
 t
h
a
t 
to

 b
e
 u

s
e
d

 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
a
n
d

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

T
h
e
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 a
re

:

 s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o
n
: 
(P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.1

8
)

 g
a
p

 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
ra

te
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 l
o
n
g

-

te
rm

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 

o
ve

ra
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
ra

te
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.8

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.3

)

 s
e
lf
-r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.2

3
)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 b
y
:

 u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

s
ta

ff
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 

m
o
d

e
l

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
la

y
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
b

y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d

 

F
a
it
h
 s

e
c
to

r

 e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 t
h
e
ir
 p

u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

k
ill

s.

3
.8

 M
en

ta
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

w
el

lb
ei

n
g

C
o

n
te

x
t

A
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.2

3
),

 t
h
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 h
a
ve

 w
o
rs

e
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
ve

ra
g

e
, 
a
n
d

 m
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
re

 

C
it
ie

s.
  

M
e
n
ta

l 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 p
o
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

m
a
jo

r 
c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

 T
h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
ve

n
ly

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 w
e
 s

e
e
 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 a

s
 w

e
 d

o
 f
o
r 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

 T
h
e
 

o
th

e
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

y
 

re
la

te
d

 t
o
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
s
 t
h
e
 

g
re

a
te

r 
p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

ill
n
e
s
s
, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y,
 a

n
d

 

s
h
o
rt

e
r 

liv
e
s
, 
o
f 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 m

e
n
ta

l 
ill

n
e
s
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 

to
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t.
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 

s
tr

o
n
g

 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 m

e
n
ta

l 

ill
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 p
o
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
, 
a
n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d

 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
.

N
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 b

ro
a
d

 

c
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 k

in
d

 

DE
VE

LO
PI

N
G 

TH
E 

PU
BL

IC
 

HE
A

LT
H 

RO
LE

 O
F 

FR
ON

TL
IN

E
 

CO
UN

CI
L 

ST
A

FF
 W

IL
L 

HE
LP

 T
O

 
‘M

A
KE

 E
VE

RY
 C

ON
TA

CT
 C

OU
N

T’
. 

M
EN

TA
L 

IL
L 

HE
A

LT
H

 
A

N
D 

PO
OR

 M
EN

TA
L 

W
EL

LB
EI

N
G 

A
RE

 
M

A
JO

R 
CO

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 

OF
 H

EA
LT

H
 

IN
EQ

UA
LI

TI
ES

.

Page 20



N
E

W
 O

P
P

O
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

  
| 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  
| 
 N

E
W

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
2

4
2

5

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

fo
r 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
s.

1
9
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
, 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 

c
a
p

it
a
l 
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 i
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 w

e
re

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

e
r 

N
H

S
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
e
a
m

, 
a
n
d

 

th
e
s
e
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 

s
in

c
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
, 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 a

d
vo

c
a
c
y
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
, 
a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
B

la
c
k
 a

n
d

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 

e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
 I
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 a
 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

m
e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
. 
 

W
it
h
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

k
ill

s
, 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 

re
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 

th
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
w

 o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s.
 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 l
o
n
e
lin

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 l
e
ve

ls
 o

f 

p
ro

b
le

m
 d

e
b

t,
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 s
o
c
ia

l 

c
a
p

it
a
l,
 m

e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ll 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 B
u
ild

in
g

 

m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 -

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 n

e
e
d

s
 t
o
 b

e
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

A
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

, 

a
n
d

 i
s
 i
n
 fi

n
a
l 
d

ra
ft
 f
o
rm

. 
T
h
is

 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

p
u
b

lic
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
a
n
d

 

p
ro

m
o
te

 m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 

s
p

e
c
ifi

c
 g

ro
u
p

s
 a

s
 b

o
th

 b
e
in

g
 

n
e
e
d

e
d

. 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

T
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 m

o
s
t 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

re
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
u
c
h
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 i
f 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 o

ve
ra

ll 
w

e
re

 b
e
tt
e
r:

 a
d

u
lt
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 

s
e
c
o
n
d

a
ry

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 s

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d

a
ti
o
n
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
1
.6

) 

 s
e
lf
-r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.2

3
) 

 

 s
u
ic

id
e
 r

a
te

 (
P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

4
.1

0
)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

B
u
ild

in
g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
ve

s
t 
in

 p
u
b

lic
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
n
d

 i
n
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
 r

e
n
e
w

e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y,

 b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y.

3
.9

 R
ed

u
ci

n
g 

al
co

h
o

l 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
 2

0
1
2
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t
h
e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 r
e
la

te
d

 t
o
 ‘
b

in
g

e
 

d
ri
n
k
in

g
’ 
a
n
d

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 

o
ff

e
n
d

in
g

 b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,
 w

it
h
 a

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 ‘
N

ig
h
t 

T
im

e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

y
’.
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 b
o
th

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
liv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 a

n
d

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
h
a
rm

 c
a
u
s
e
d

 b
y
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
b

u
s
e
. 
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

2
0
1
0
-1

4
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
e
 

s
c
o
p

in
g

, 
a
n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 

ju
s
ti
c
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 a

 w
a
y
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 h

a
rm

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
.2

0
/2

1
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

ro
w

in
g

 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
ve

n
e
s
s
 o

f 

b
ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
e
s
 

in
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
u
s
e
. 
In

 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
s
, 
g

iv
in

g
 

s
im

p
le

 f
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 a

n
d

 a
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

to
  
‘in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 r

is
k
’ 
d

ri
n
k
e
rs

 w
a
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
ve

 

a
s
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.

T
h
e
 F

ix
e
d

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e
 W

a
iv

e
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 

a
n
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
lo

w
 l
e
ve

l 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

e
rs

. 

In
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 w
h
o
 a

re
 g

iv
e
n
 a

 

N
o
ti
c
e
 t
h
e
n
 h

a
ve

 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
 

e
it
h
e
r 

to
 p

a
y
 a

n
 £

8
0
 fi

n
e
, 
o
r 

to
 

a
tt
e
n
d

 o
n
e
 h

o
u
r 

lo
n
g

 s
e
s
s
io

n
 a

t 

th
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
r. 

 

F
u
ll 

e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

le
a
d

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 fi

n
e
 b

e
in

g
 w

a
iv

e
d

. 
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 D
ru

g
 a

n
d

 A
lc

o
h
o
l 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 (
D

A
C

T
) 

to
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

 h
a
s
 l
e
d

 t
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

m
o
n
g

 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 t
e
a
m

. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

e
x
p

a
n
d

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
, 

c
o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 c

o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 

D
A

C
T
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
’s

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 o

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
, 
c
a
n
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
o
lic

e
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s.

  
  

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 a

n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
ve

 i
n
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d

 h
a
rm

 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 b
y
 

jo
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 o

f 
D

A
C

T
 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

J
o
in

t 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
to

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d

 r
e
la

te
d

 h
a
rm

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 p

u
rs

u
e
d

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

a
ve

 

th
e
 b

ig
g

e
s
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

2
0
1
0
-1

4
 w

ill
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 D

A
C

T
 a

n
d

 

o
th

e
r 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

L
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 u

s
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

v
ia

 A
&

E
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e
d

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 

fr
o
m

 a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
 t
u
rn

 w
ill

 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 P

H
O

F
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
: 

 h
o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d

 c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s.

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

8
)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 l
iv

e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
. 
(P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.6

)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 i
ts

 

o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f,
 

a
n
d

 p
ro

m
o
te

, 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 

a
s
 t
h
e
 F

ix
e
d

 P
e
n
a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e
 

W
a
iv

e
r,
 a

n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
ve

 a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 r
e
la

te
d

 h
a
rm

, 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
s
u
e
.

3
.1

0
 H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
o

rk

C
o

n
te

x
t

It
 i
s
 w

id
e
ly

 a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
d

 t
h
a
t 

g
o
o
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

im
p

a
c
t 
o
n
 a

n
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l’s

 h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
ta

tu
s.

 E
q

u
a
lly

, 
p

o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 a
re

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
b

a
rr

ie
rs

 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

 T
h
is

 

in
te

r-
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
a
n
d

 

lo
c
a
lly

 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

  

1
9

  F
iv

e 
w

ay
s 

to
 w

el
lb

ei
n

g 
- 

N
E

F
   

 |
   

2
0

  K
an

er
 E

. e
t 

al
 (

2
0

1
3

) 
E

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
o

f 
sc

re
en

in
g 

an
d

 b
ri

ef
 a

lc
o

h
o

l 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 i
n

 p
ri

m
ar

y 
ca

re
 (

S
IP

s 
tr

ia
l:

 p
ra

g
m

at
ic

 c
lu

st
er

 r
an

d
o

m
is

ed
 c

o
n

tr
o

ll
ed

 t
ri

al
.)

   
   

B
ri

ti
sh

 M
ed

ic
al

 J
o

u
rn

al
 (

O
p

en
 A

cc
es

s)
 2

0
1

3
; 3

4
6

:e
8

5
0

1
d

o
i:

1
0

.1
1

3
6

/b
m

j.
e8

5
0

1
.P

u
b

li
sh

ed
 9

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

3
.  

 |
   

 2
1

  N
IC

E
 ‘A

lc
o

h
o

l-
u

se
 D

is
o

rd
er

s:
 p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g 

h
ar

m
fu

l 
d

ri
n

k
in

g
’ 2

0
1

0

GO
OD

 H
OU

SI
N

G,
 

SO
CI

A
L 

CO
N

TA
CT

 
&

 E
M

PL
OY

M
EN

T 
CO

N
TR

IB
UT

E 
TO

 
IM

PR
OV

ED
 M

EN
TA

L 
W

EL
LB

EI
N

G.

Page 21



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

2
6

2
7

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 h

a
ve

 a
n
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
s
t,
 a

s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d

 

b
y
:

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

ro
u
n
d

 £
1
5
 b

ill
io

n
 a

 

y
e
a
r

 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

s
ic

k
 

p
a
y
 a

n
d

 m
a
n
a
g

in
g

 a
b

s
e
n
c
e
 

a
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
£
9
 b

ill
io

n

 t
h
e
 S

ta
te

 s
p

e
n
d

s
 £

1
3
 b

ill
io

n
 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

 o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

e
la

te
d

 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

. 

H
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 m
a
y
 

n
o
t 
a
lw

a
y
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

g
o
o
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
m

ig
h
t 
h
a
ve

 o
n
 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
a
 p

a
ti
e
n
t.
 E

q
u
a
lly

, 

m
a
n
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 
a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 d

o
 

n
o
t 
a
d

e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

n
d

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 d
is

a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t.
  

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 t
o
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
lig

n
s
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
ve

s
 

fo
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
in

 a
 w

a
y
 

th
a
t 
d

id
 n

o
t 
e
x
is

t 
b

e
fo

re
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

to
 c

re
a
te

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 

a
n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 a
n
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
d

u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 b
o
th

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

C
it
y
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 R
e
g

io
n

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

O
u
tc

o
m

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
lig

n
m

e
n
t 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
:

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 

a
b

s
e
n
c
e
 r

a
te

s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 1

.8
 a

n
d

 1
.9

)

 c
h
ild

 p
o
ve

rt
y
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

1
.1

)

 s
e
lf
-r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.2

3
)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 f
ro

m
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.3

)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 j
o
in

tl
y
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 b

y
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 

fo
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 w
h
e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
fo

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
, 

s
e
e
k
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 

a
 w

a
y
 o

u
t 
o
f 

p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
.

3
.1

1
 H

ea
lt

h
 c

h
ec

k
s

C
o

n
te

x
t

T
h
e
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o
 p

re
ve

n
t 

o
r 

d
e
la

y
 t
h
e
 o

n
s
e
t 
o
f 

d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 

h
e
a
rt

 a
n
d

 k
id

n
e
y
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 

a
n
d

 s
tr

o
k
e
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
n
d

ia
g

n
o
s
e
d

 c
a
s
e
s
 

o
f 

d
is

e
a
s
e
. 
L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

in
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 a
re

 o
b

lig
e
d

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 t
o
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d

 

4
0
-7

4
 y

e
a
rs

.

P
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 h

a
ve

 h
a
d

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
e
c
k
 c

a
n
 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
o
r 

h
e
lp

e
d

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

th
e
ir
 r

is
k
 o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 

b
y
 m

a
k
in

g
 l
if
e
s
ty

le
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s.

 I
f 

s
o
m

e
o
n
e
 i
s
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
s
k
, 
th

e
s
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 

w
it
h
 m

e
d

ic
a
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
ts

 o
r 

N
H

S
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

. 
 

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 

fo
r 

th
e
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

N
H

S
 t
o
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

2
2
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o
 

s
e
e
k
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
e
lig

ib
le

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 t
a
k
in

g
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 

o
ff

e
r 

o
f 

a
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
. 
T
h
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 s

in
c
e
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
, 
a
n
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
 h

a
d

 o
ff

e
re

d
 2

0
,1

6
5
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 8

,9
3
6
 (

4
4
%

) 

h
a
d

 b
e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 u

p
.

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
s
 

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 7

,7
0
0
 p

e
o
p

le
 

(p
lu

s
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

8
,0

0
0
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

).
 I
t 
a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 i
ts

 b
e
h
a
lf,

 w
it
h
 

th
e
s
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 e

m
p

lo
y
in

g
 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d

s
 m

o
re

 p
e
o
p

le
. 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 h

a
ve

 d
a
ily

 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
o
u
s
a
n
d

s
 o

f 

p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

. 
T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

re
a
c
h
 i
n
to

 a
ll 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

in
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

ll 
th

e
s
e
 

ro
u
te

s
, 
a
n
d

 c
o
u
ld

 p
la

y
 a

 k
e
y
 

ro
le

 i
n
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 s

ta
ff
, 

a
n
d

 t
h
o
s
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
to

 a
tt
e
n
d

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
, 
w

h
e
n
 i
n
v
it
e
d

. 
T
h
e
 

s
a
m

e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 r

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
ld

 

a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 

w
it
h
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
n
e
e
d

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
o
s
e
 l
iv

in
g

 i
n
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a
s
, 

a
n
d

 p
e
o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 c

e
rt

a
in

 e
th

n
ic

 

m
in

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
re

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 

d
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 h
e
a
rt

 d
is

e
a
s
e
 

a
n
d

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
, 
to

 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
 

in
v
it
a
ti
o
n
.

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

A
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 m
a
in

ly
 

to
 a

c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 P

u
b

lic
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
‘T

a
k
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 b

y
 

th
o
s
e
 e

lig
ib

le
’ 
(P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

2
.2

2
).

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
c
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
, 
n
a
m

e
ly

:

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

(O
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r)

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

(O
ve

ra
rc

h
in

g
 P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r)

d
ie

t 
(P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

1
)

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 w

e
ig

h
t 
in

 a
d

u
lt
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

2
)

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 

a
n
d

 i
n
a
c
ti
ve

 a
d

u
lt
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

3
)

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 p

re
v
a
le

n
c
e
 –

 a
d

u
lt
s
 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

4
)

r
e
c
o
rd

e
d

 d
ia

b
e
te

s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

7
)

 a
lc

o
h
o
l-
re

la
te

d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 

h
o
s
p

it
a
l 
(P

H
O

F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
2
.1

8
)

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
ro

m
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 (
P

H
O

F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.3

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
ro

m
 

c
a
rd

io
v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.4

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
ro

m
 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

(P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.5

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
ro

m
 

liv
e
r 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

P
H

O
F
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

r 

(4
.6

)

 u
n
d

e
r 

7
5
 m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 r

a
te

 f
ro

m
 

re
s
p

ir
a
to

ry
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.7

)

 p
re

ve
n
ta

b
le

 s
ig

h
t 
lo

s
s
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.1

2
)

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
is

 r
a
te

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 d

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 (

P
H

O
F
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
4
.1

6
)

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

:

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 i
n
v
it
e
d

 

(a
n
d

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 d

o
 l
ik

e
w

is
e
)

 u
s
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g

 m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
ts

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 i
n
v
it
e

 u
s
e
 i
ts

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 i
n
to

 

d
is

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 w

id
e
n
, 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

2
2

  D
ra

ft
 N

H
S

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
h

ec
k

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
g

u
id

an
ce

, M
ay

 2
0

1
3

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

li
c 

H
ea

lt
h

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

ea
lt

h
ch

ec
k

.n
h

s.
u

k
/n

ew
s/

n
h

s_
h

ea
lt

h
_c

h
ec

k
_p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e_

b
es

t_
p

ra
ct

ic
e_

g
u

id
an

ce
/

TH
E 

CO
UN

CI
L

CA
N

 E
N

CO
UR

A
GE

 
PE

OP
LE

 T
O 

TA
KE

 
UP

 T
HE

IR
 H

EA
LT

H
 

CH
EC

K 
IN

VI
TE

.

Page 22



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

2
8

2
9

4 
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
E

ac
h

 y
ea

r 
th

e 
D

P
H

 r
ep

o
rt

 m
ak

es
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

th
e 

h
ea

lt
h

 o
f 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
ir

ec
ts

 t
h

es
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

to
w

ar
d

s 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 
o

r 
g

ro
u

p
s.

 I
n

 t
h

is
 c

h
ap

te
r 

w
e 

b
eg

in
 b

y 
lo

o
k

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

o
u

s 
D

P
H

 r
ep

o
rt

 (
2

0
1

1
).

 !
is

 i
s 

fo
ll

o
w

ed
 b

y 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
m

ad
e 

in
 t

h
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 s
ec

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
is

 2
0

1
3

 r
ep

o
rt

.

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ro

g
re

ss

Im
p

le
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 a
n
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
-b

a
s
e
d

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
ill

 h
e
a
lt
h
 p

re
ve

n
ti
ve

 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s.

  

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

h
o
w

n
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
, 
s
e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d

 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
; 
th

e
s
e
 f
a
c
to

rs
 

a
re

 t
h
e
 f
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 b
u
ild

in
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 
L
a
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 b
y
 V

C
F
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 t
h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
. 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
. 

U
p

ta
k
e
 r

a
te

s
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
y
 v

a
c
c
in

a
ti
o
n
 &

 i
m

m
u
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

s
c
re

e
n
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
tl
y.

 R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o
 N

H
S

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 i
n
 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 
 

C
a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 &
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 

o
w

n
 h

e
a
lt
h
.

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d

 s
e
lf
-c

a
re

 a
re

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
: 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

e
rs

; 
In

tr
o
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d

 H
e
a
lt
h
; 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 

E
x
p

e
rt

 P
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

N
H

S
 

a
n
d

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 t
h
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h

‘M
a
k
in

g
 E

ve
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n
t’
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

s
 f
ro

n
t 
lin

e
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
t 
in

 i
n
it
ia

ti
n
g

 c
o
n
ve

rs
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 w

it
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
‘T

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

Tr
a
in

e
rs

’ 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
is

 m
o
d

e
l 

c
a
n
 b

e
 c

a
s
c
a
d

e
d

 b
y
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 t
o
 t
h
e
n
 t
ra

in
 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

in
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s.

  

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ro

g
re

ss

In
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 

a
n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
. 

A
 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
l’ 

o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
o
p

te
d

 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d

. 
E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 f
o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h
 T

ra
in

e
rs

 a
n
d

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
 i
n
d

ic
a
te

 t
h
a
t 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
n
e
s
s
 m

a
k
e
s
 a

 

s
ig

n
ifi

c
a
n
t 
d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
.

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f
o
r 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
. 
 

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
, 

s
e
lf
-e

s
te

e
m

 a
n
d

 m
o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
; 
th

e
s
e
 f
a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 t
h
e
 f
o
u
n
d

a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 b
u
ild

in
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
. 
M

a
n
y
 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 i
n
vo

lv
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 g

o
 o

n
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

ig
n
ifi

c
a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 l
iv

e
s.

  
  

A
d

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 i
n
 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o
n
s.

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(J

S
N

A
) 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

’s
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

 T
h
e
 

la
te

s
t 
J
S

N
A

 w
a
s
 p

u
b

lis
h
e
d

 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
3
. 
  

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
p

u
t 
in

to
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
s
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n
d

 n
u
rt

u
re

d
. 

‘T
h
is

 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 d
e
d

ic
a
te

d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

te
a
m

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

, 
w

it
h
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il-

o
ffi

c
e
 b

a
s
e
d

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

ta
ff
. 
U

n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d

 fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

k
e
y
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 p

o
s
ts

 h
a
ve

 

re
m

a
in

e
d

 u
n
fi
lle

d
, 
w

it
h
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
. 
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ro

g
re

ss

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 &
 o

ffi
c
e
rs

 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 i
n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 

c
o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 t
o
 l
e
a
d

 

fl
o
u
ri
s
h
in

g
 l
iv

e
s.

  

A
 ‘
s
o
c
ia

l 
m

o
d

e
l’ 

o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 w
h
ic

h
 

e
n
c
a
p

s
u
la

te
s
 a

 n
e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 ‘
p

e
e
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
’ 
o
f 

p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

, 
c
o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

m
o
n
g

 a
ll 

c
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n
d

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d

e
d

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

o
n
e
.

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 V

C
F
 s

e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
ve

 t
h
ir
d

 h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
c
to

r. 
 

V
C

F
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 k
e
y
 r

o
le

 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

  
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f
u
n
d

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 g

ra
n
t,
 b

u
t 
n
o
w

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
e
c
to

r. 
  
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 G

P
s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h
e
 

‘c
a
u
s
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
’.

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 
N

e
w

 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 b

a
s
e
d

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 
n
o
t 
lo

s
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 G

P
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s.

  

S
e
e
k
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

In
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 r

o
le

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y.

  

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 ‘
M

a
k
in

g
 E

ve
ry

 C
o
n
ta

c
t 
C

o
u
n
t’
 t
ra

in
in

g
 t
h
e
 t
ra

in
e
rs

 

c
o
u
rs

e
, 
in

d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
ifi

c
 g

ro
u
p

s.
  

4
.1

 P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 2

0
1

1
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s

1
. 

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
 B

e
in

g
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
s

e
 e

a
rl

y
 i

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

p
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 a
c

ti
v

it
y

 f
o

c
u

s
in

g
 i

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
n

:

2
. 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

e
rs

 o
f 

h
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c

a
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 a

im
 t

o
:

3
. 

O
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x

t 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
, 

a
n

d
 i

n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 o

f 
P

u
b

li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

N
H

S
 S

h
e

ffi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 S
h

e
ffi

e
ld

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 s

h
o

u
ld

:

Page 23



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

3
0

3
1

a
n
d

 e
m

o
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
, 

in
ve

s
t 
in

 p
u
b

lic
 m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
a
n
d

 i
n
s
ti
g

a
te

 a
 

re
n
e
w

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

in
 t
h
e
 C

it
y,

 b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft
 

M
e
n
ta

l 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

.

9
. 

U
s
e
 i
ts

 o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 t
o
 r

a
is

e
 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f,
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o
te

, 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 F

ix
e
d

 

P
e
n
a
lt
y
 N

o
ti
c
e
 W

a
iv

e
r,
 a

n
d

 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
ve

 

a
n
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 r
e
la

te
d

 

h
a
rm

, 
c
o
lla

b
o
ra

te
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

th
is

 i
s
s
u
e
.

1
0
. T

a
k
e
 j
o
in

t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
p

p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

b
y
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

b
y
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 

a
n
d

 w
h
e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
fo

r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 g

ro
u
p
, 
s
e
e
k
 t
o
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
s
 a

 

w
a
y
 o

u
t 
o
f 

p
o
o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
.

1
1
. C

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 

u
p

ta
k
e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
:

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
h
e
c
k
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

in
v
it
e
d

 (
a
n
d

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

th
e
ir
 f
a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 d

o
 

lik
e
w

is
e
)

 
u
s
in

g
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ti
n
g

 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h
e
ir
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 t
h
e
ir
 

N
H

S
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
 i
n
v
it
e

 
u
s
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 o
u
tr

e
a
c
h
 i
n
to

 

d
is

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 u

p
ta

k
e
 o

f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 a

n
d

 s
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 w

id
e
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

it
y.

4
.2

 R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
in

 
2

0
1

3

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 s

h
o

u
ld

:

1
. 

U
s
e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 F

u
lfi

lli
n
g

 L
iv

e
s
: 

A
 B

e
tt
e
r 

S
ta

rt
 b

id
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

fo
c
u
s
s
e
d

 i
n
ve

s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

e
a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

b
a
s
e
d

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
a
rl
y
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
.

2
. 

E
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p

le
’s

 J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p

 

le
a
d

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
a
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
p

re
ve

n
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 

e
a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 e

m
o
ti
o
n
a
l 

w
e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 
to

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0
1
4
.

3
. 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

s
y
s
te

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

it
y,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

c
h
la

m
y
d

ia
 s

c
re

e
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

a
rl
y
 H

IV
 t
e
s
ti
n
g

, 

a
n
d

 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
 

c
o
n
c
e
p

ti
o
n
s.

 T
h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 

b
e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 i
n
p

u
t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

P
o
rt

fo
lio

s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 w
o
rk

.

4
. 

S
y
s
te

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 

in
it
ia

ti
ve

s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 p
e
o
p

le
 t
o
 ‘
M

o
ve

 

M
o
re

’,
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
in

g
 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 a
c
ti
ve

 t
h
e
 n

o
rm

 b
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
to

 

th
e
ir
 d

a
ily

 l
if
e
.

5
. 

F
u
lly

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 a
 c

it
y
w

id
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

ill
ic

it
 t
o
b

a
c
c
o
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 b

y
 T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s.

6
. 

U
s
e
 t
h
e
 C

a
re

 H
o
m

e
s
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 N

e
e
d

s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
, 

to
 i
n
fo

rm
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
 

in
 c

a
re

 h
o
m

e
s.

 I
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

s
te

p
s
 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

is
o
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 l
o
n
e
lin

e
s
s
 

b
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 

to
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
u
p

p
o
rt

 w
o
rk

e
r 

m
o
d

e
l,
 a

n
d

 

th
e
 L

o
w

e
d

g
e
s
, 
B

a
te

m
o
re

 a
n
d

 

J
o
rd

a
n
th

o
rp

e
 p

ilo
t.

7
. 

S
e
e
k
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l 

o
f 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 S

h
e
ffi

e
ld

 b
y
: 

 
u
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
H

e
a
lt
h
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

lo
c
a
lit

y
 m

o
d

e
l

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 o

f 
la

y
 

w
o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d

 v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
b

y
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
n
d

 F
a
it
h
 s

e
c
to

r

 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

m
a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

re
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 

th
e
ir
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

k
ill

s.

8
. 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

B
u
ild

in
g

 m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
llb

e
in

g
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

P
ro

g
re

ss

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n
d

 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g

 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d

 a
 c

it
y
w

id
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lis

e
d

 c
a
re

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 f
ro

m
 G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 (

lin
k
e
d

 t
o
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

ri
s
k
 s

tr
a
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
) 

a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

G
P

 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 a
b

le
 t
o
 s

h
a
p

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 

in
n
o
v
a
te

 i
n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

m
a
tc

h
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
. 

Ta
c
k
le

 u
n
w

a
rr

a
n
te

d
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s.

 

M
o
s
t 
c
a
n
c
e
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d

 b
y
 N

H
S

 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 C

C
G

. 
T
h
e
 C

C
G

 i
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
a
n
c
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 i
ts

 i
n
p

u
t 
to

 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s.

  
  

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

ia
b

e
te

s
 a

n
d

 

c
h
ro

n
ic

 o
b

s
tr

u
c
ti
ve

 p
u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 

d
is

e
a
s
e
 (

C
O

P
D

) 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 u

n
w

a
rr

a
n
te

d
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
N

H
S

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 i
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 e

a
rl
y
 d

e
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 t
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
o
f 

v
a
s
c
u
la

r 
ri
s
k
 

a
n
d

 d
ia

b
e
te

s.
 T

h
e
 C

C
G

 h
a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 C

O
P

D
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

lin
ic

s
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
lm

o
n
a
ry

 r
e
h
a
b

ili
ta

ti
o
n
 p

la
c
e
s.

  
  

4
. 

O
n

c
e

 e
s

ta
b

li
s

h
e

d
, 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

li
n

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 f

o
r 

S
h

e
ffi

e
ld

 s
h

o
u

ld
: 

GO
OD

 P
RO

GR
ES

S 
IS

 B
EI

N
G 

M
A

DE
IN

 S
HE

FF
IE

LD
 

BU
T 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 
ST

IL
L 

M
OR

E
 

TO
 D

O.

Page 24



N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

3
2

3
3

5 
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

cr
os

s S
he

ffi
el

d
S

h
effi

el
d

 c
an

 b
e 

d
iv

id
ed

 i
n

to
 v

ar
io

u
s 

sm
al

le
r 

ar
ea

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

w
ar

d
s,

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

2
8

 i
n

 S
h

effi
el

d
 a

n
d

 n
ei

g
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s,

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

1
0

0
. A

 s
u

it
e 

o
f 

d
at

a 
to

o
ls

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 t
o

 a
ll

o
w

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ex

p
lo

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
at

te
rn

s 
an

d
 t

re
n

d
s 

in
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
es

e 
sm

al
le

r 
ar

ea
s.

 !
e 

to
o

ls
 a

re
 p

u
b

li
sh

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

w
eb

si
te

 o
f 

th
e 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
ea

lt
h

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
S

h
effi

el
d

 2
0

1
3

. B
ri

ef
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
th

e 
to

o
ls

 a
re

 g
iv

en
 b

el
o

w
:

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
n

g 
P

ro
fi

le
s

In
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
p

ro
fi
le

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

d
o
w

n
lo

a
d

e
d

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 w

a
rd

 a
n
d

 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 g

iv
e
 a

 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 o

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
re

a
. 
T
h
e
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
h
a
rt

s
 f
o
r 

o
ve

r 

1
3
0
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 g

ro
u
p

e
d

 u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 t
o
p

ic
 h

e
a
d

in
g

s
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

&
 e

th
n
ic

it
y,

 d
e
p

ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 
w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
lif

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y,
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
h
o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y,

 a
d

u
lt
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
lif

e
s
ty

le
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
 &

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 g

ro
u
p

s
, 

a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
n

g 
In

d
ic

at
o

r 
T

o
o

ls

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
ve

 e
x
c
e
l 

s
p

re
a
d

 s
h
e
e
t 
fo

r 
b

o
th

 w
a
rd

s
 

a
n
d

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

s.
 T

h
e
s
e
 

a
llo

w
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

w
a
rd

s
 o

r 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

s
 f
o
r 

a
 

c
h
o
s
e
n
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
to

 b
e
 e

x
p

lo
re

d
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
re

 t
re

n
d

 d
a
ta

, 

ta
b

le
s
, 
c
h
a
rt

s
, 
a
n
d

 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 

to
 c

o
rr

e
la

te
 p

a
ir

s
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

O
ve

r 
1
3
0
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 

c
o
ve

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 t
o
p

ic
s
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 

&
 e

th
n
ic

it
y,

 d
e
p

ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 
w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 
lif

e
 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 m
o
rt

a
lit

y,
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
h
o
s
p

it
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y,

 a
d

u
lt
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

, 
lif

e
s
ty

le
, 
c
h
ild

re
n
 &

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
, 
d

is
e
a
s
e
 g

ro
u
p

s
, 

a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 

P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 T
re

n
d

s 
   

   
   

 
T

o
o

ls

In
te

ra
c
ti
ve

 p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 t
re

n
d

 

to
o
ls

 a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

w
a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d

s.
 T

h
e
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

p
o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 p

y
ra

m
id

s
, 
tr

e
n
d

 

c
h
a
rt

s
, 
a
n
d

 a
llo

w
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 

a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

Y
o

u
 c

a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 

to
o

ls
 a

t:
 w

w
w

.s
h

e
ffi

e
ld

.g
o

v.
u

k
/

p
u

b
li
c
h

e
a
lt

h
re

p
o

rt

SH
EF

FI
EL

D 
A

LS
O 

OF
FE

RS
 

UN
RI

VA
LL

ED
 O

PP
OR

TU
N

IT
IE

S 
FO

R 
BE

IN
G 

PH
YS

IC
A

LL
Y 

A
CT

IV
E

 
A

N
D 

IS
 C

LE
A

RL
Y 

A
 ‘G

RE
EN

’ C
IT

Y.
 

Page 25



D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

  |
  

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

3
5

N
E

W
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S 

 | 
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h
 R

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
r 

S
h
e
ffi

e
ld

 2
0
1
3

 
3

4 YO
U 

CA
N

 V
IE

W
 T

HE
 

FU
LL

 V
ER

SI
ON

 O
F 

TH
IS

 R
EP

OR
T 

A
T 

W
W

W
.S

HE
FF

IE
LD

.G
OV

.U
K/

PU
BL

IC
HE

A
LT

HR
EP

OR
T

Page 26



NEW OPPORTUNITIES  |  Director of  Public Health Report for Sheffield 2013 36

Your views
We are keen to hear your views on this report. If you 
would like to make any comments please contact the 
Director of Public Health:

Dr Jeremy Wight
Director of Public Health
Sheffield City Council
Town Hall
Pinstone Street 
Sheffield 
S1 2HH

Telephone: 0114 205 7462
Email: dphr@sheffield.gov.uk

More information

An online version of this report, and the full report,     
is available at: www.sheffield.gov.uk/publichealthreport

This document can be supplied in alternative formats,

please contact 0114 205 7457 

Sheffield City Council

www.sheffield.gov.uk 

DP14052

This document is printed
on 80% recycled paper

When you have finished with
this document please recycle it

80%

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report of: Sue Greig, Public Health Consultant 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:    12th December 2013 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Subject: Better Outcomes for Children and Young People’s Pledge 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Author of Report:  Bethan Plant, 0114 293 0133 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary:  
 
To introduce a request to the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board to sign up to the Better 
Health Outcomes for Children and Young People Pledge. 
 
The Sheffield Children’s Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board recently undertook a 
review of its work programme priorities and considered the Pledge as part of this process. 
The Children’s Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board has committed to ‘sign up’ to 
working to achieve the ambitions outlined in the Pledge and is requesting that the Sheffield 
Health and Well Being Board also endorses the Pledge. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
� The Board is asked to ‘sign up’ and endorse the Better Health Outcomes for Children 

and Young People Pledge, ensuring that as a City Sheffield commits to meet the 
ambitions outlined in the pledge. 

 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Papers: Better Outcomes for Children and Young People Pledge 
 

   
 
 

SHEFFIELD HEALTH AND WELLBEING 

BOARD PAPER 

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



2 
 

BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
PLEDGE 
 
 
1.0 SUMMARY 

 
1.1 To introduce a request to the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board to sign up to the 

Better health outcomes for children and young people pledge. 
 

 
2.0 WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR SHEFFIELD PEOPLE? 
 
2.1 Commitment from the Health and Wellbeing Board to deliver the ambitions outlined in 

the Pledge will ensure that as a city we are working in partnership to promote the health 
and well-being of our children and young people. 

 
2.2 The Pledge provides a joint commitment to ensure service improvement and re-design 

to best meet the needs of children, young people and families. 
 
 
3.0 BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
 
An alliance of the Department of Health, the Local Government Association, the Royal 
College of Paediatrics and Child Health and Public Health England recently wrote to Lead 
Members of Children’s Services and Chairs of Health and Wellbeing Boards to invite them 
to sign up to a Pledge to improve health outcomes for children and young people.  The 
preamble to the Pledge notes that although children and young people growing up in 
England today are healthier than they have ever been, international comparisons and long 
term trends are concerning.   
 
The Pledge and invitation is part of a system wide response to the Children and Young 
People’s Health Outcomes Forum Report (2012): http://www.dh.gov.uk/health/2012/07/cyp-
report/ 
 
The full Pledge can be accessed at: https://www.gov.uk/government/news/new-national-
pledge-to-improve-children-s-health-and-reduce-child-deaths. 
 
The Pledge confirms the following shared ambitions: 
 
 

Page 30



3 
 

 
 
 
And the following commitments: 
 

 
 
April 2013 marked the transfer of public health from the NHS to local authorities. Local 
authorities are now responsible for delivering and commissioning a range of children and 
young people’s public health services for five to 19-year-olds, with responsibility for children 
under five following from 2015. This puts local authorities and health and wellbeing boards 
in a prime position to tackle the poor health outcomes experienced by children and young 
people. 
 
As well as perhaps an unsurprising emphasis upon partnership working and integration, 
and prevention and early intervention, the Pledge calls for sign up to a shared ambition to 
optimise the experience of transition into adulthood and, perhaps most importantly, for the 

Page 31



4 
 

voice of children, young people and families, especially those most vulnerable, to be ‘at the 
heart of decision making, with the health outcomes that matter most to them taking priority’. 
 
The Sheffield Children’s Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board recently undertook a 
review of its work programme priorities and considered the Pledge as part of this process. 
The Children’s Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board has committed to ‘sign up’ to 
working to achieve the ambitions outlined in the Pledge and is requesting that the Sheffield 
Health and Well Being Board also endorses the Pledge. 
 
If all local areas were as good as the best, together we could improve children and young 
people’s quality of life now, and their ability to live fulfilling lives as they move through 
childhood.  Local authorities, health and wellbeing boards, health, schools and wider 
partners are being invited to share examples of good practice so that learning can be 
promoted nationally. If we would like to share what our Health and Wellbeing Partnership 
Board is doing or planning to do to improve health outcomes for children and young people 
we are invited to email a short description to Samantha.Ramanah@local.gov.uk. All 
examples will be published on the LGA’s website and Knowledge Hub for the National 
Learning Network for Health and Wellbeing Boards to share learning. 
 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
The Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to: 
 
� ‘Sign up’ and endorse the Better Health Outcomes for Children and Young People 

Pledge, ensuring that as a City Sheffield commits to meet the ambitions outlined in the 
pledge 

 
 

  
 
 

Page 32



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 
 

Meeting held 26 September 2013 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillor Julie Dore (Chair), Leader of the Council 
 Dr Amir Afzal, Clinical Commissioning Group 

Dr Margaret Ainger, Clinical Commissioning Group 
Ian Atkinson, Clinical Commissioning Group 
Pam Enderby - Healthwatch Sheffield 
Councillor Jackie Drayton 
Councillor Mary Lea 
Jayne Ludlam, Executive Director, Children, Young People & Families 
Dr Tim Moorhead, Clinical Commissioning Group 
John Mothersole, Chief Executive 
Richard Webb, Executive Director, Communities 
Dr Jeremy Wight, Director of Public Health 
 

  
IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

Jason Bennett – Healthwatch Sheffield 
Joe Fowler – Director of Commissioning, Sheffield City Council 
Tim Furness – Director of Business Planning and Partnerships, NHS 
Sheffield Clinical Commissioning Group 
Carol Lavelle – NHS Sheffield South Yorkshire and Bassetlaw 

 

   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Harry Harpham, Margaret 
Kitching and Dr Ted Turner. 

  
1.2 Carole Lavelle attended the meeting as deputy for Margaret Kitching. 
 
2.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

2.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
3.  
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 

(a) Public Question in respect of Care for Vulnerable Adults  
  
 Adam Butcher asked how all services would work to ensure that the most 

vulnerable adults in the City were taken care of? 
  
 In response, Councillor Mary Lea reported that within Care and Support people 

were able to remain safe and independent in their own homes with their needs 
being met. 

  
 There was a Safeguarding Board in Sheffield which also had links across 

Agenda Item 9

Page 33



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 2 of 9 
 

Yorkshire. At the same time, all agencies had Safeguarding responsibilities. The 
people and policies were in place to ensure that all those who needed a mental 
capacity assessment were able to have one. 

  
 The Council worked closely with the Police to reduce hate crime and projects such 

as the Safe Places Project worked to protect the most vulnerable. Although there 
were signs that domestic violence was on the increase, there was a Strategy in 
place to ensure that those who needed health and support were reached. 

  
 In conclusion, Councillor Lea reported that all agencies were working to get things 

right as much as they could and dealing with gaps where they became apparent. 
  
 Tim Moorhead added that agencies had to try and anticipate problems in respect 

of vulnerable adults. Strategies were in place to respond to homelessness. The 
Health and Wellbeing Board provided the opportunity to develop joined-up plans. 
It was important to remember that there were some groups who may fall between 
plans and their needs needed to be accommodated. 

  
 In thanking Mr Butcher for the work he had done locally and the interest he had 

shown in protecting vulnerable adults, the Chair, Councillor Julie Dore commented 
that as a Health and Wellbeing Board it was important that everybody shared 
responsibility for protecting vulnerable adults across the City. 

  
(b) Public Question in respect of Hospital Trust Representation on the Board 
  
 Andrew Hanasse referred to the lack of Hospital Trust Representation on the 

Board. He understood that the Board had responsibility for joined-up care across 
Sheffield and therefore asked if the Board believed the lack of a Hospital Trust 
presence would be a disadvantage? 

  
 Councillor Julie Dore responded that it had been agreed as a Board to have 

representation from the Commissioners across the City and the Trusts were Care 
Providers. It was appropriate for the Board to hold the providers to account. The 
Board would constantly engage and involve and may invite bodies to a future 
meeting when considering a specific theme. In answer to the specific question, for 
the reasons outlined the Chair did not think it was a disadvantage that the Hospital 
Trust were not represented on the Board. 

  
 Tim Moorhead reported that he Co-Chaired the Right First Time Board with a 

representative of Sheffield Teaching Hospitals which had the aim of improving 
urgent care in Sheffield. This Board focussed on taking a partnership approach, 
with commissioners and providers working together to improve services. 

  
(c) Public Question in respect of the Liverpool Care Pathway 
  
 Kathryn Williams referred to recent national publicity in respect of the Liverpool 

Care Pathway and asked whether following recent severe criticism from the 
families of elderly dying patients that was acknowledged in the end of life care 
system review on the Liverpool Care Pathway (LCP) led by Baroness Neuberger 
which reported in July 2013, how were the hospitals and nursing homes in 

Page 34



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 3 of 9 
 

Sheffield now ensuring that the LCP was either abandoned, phased out or 
modified to suit each individual patient with the consent of their relatives? 

  
 Tim Furness reported that there was currently a Working Group meeting which 

focused on End of Life Care. That had recognised the outcome of the review and 
its recommendations and taken them into account in recommending 
improvements to local care and support.. Work was undertaken locally alongside 
national work to meet individuals and families needs at the end of life stage. 

  
 Councillor Julie Dore commented that she shared Mrs Williams concerns and was 

astonished that the problems highlighted by families in Liverpool had been 
allowed to occur. Within Sheffield every approach was a customer focused 
approach which centred around the customers needs. 

  
 Tim Moorhead commented that he believed it was a useful approach to attempt to 

define the standards that should be expected which was what the LCP had 
attempted to do. The issue in this instance however was the implementation 
across the country where the standards were often paid lip service to and not 
adhered to correctly. 

  
(e) Public Question in respect of the Work Programmes for the Joint Health and 

Wellbeing Board Strategy 
  
 Fiona Goudie referred to the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2013-18 on the 

agenda for the meeting and asked, in relation to the Work Programmes included 
within the report, had the Board established who the Chair’s for each Programme 
would be and who the members would be? 

  
 Councillor Julie Dore reported that the following would lead on each specific work 

programme:- 
 

• A Good Start in Life – Councillor Jackie Drayton and Dr Margaret Ainger 

• Building Mental Wellbeing and Emotional Resilience – Councillor Mary Lea 
and Dr Ted Turner 

• Food, Physical Activity and Active Lifestyles – Councillor Julie Dore and Dr 
Tim Moorhead 

• Health, Disability and Employment – Councillor Julie Dore and Dr Tim 
Moorhead 

• Supporting People at or Closer to Home – Councillor Harry Harpham and 
Dr Tim Moorhead 

  
 Tim Furness commented that Work Programmes had a lot of connection with work 

already underway and the aim was to enhance this work rather than duplicate it. 
Councillor Julie Dore further commented that the aim was not to reinvent the 
wheel but at the same time the Board could not absolve overall responsibility for 
delivering the Work Programmes. 

 
4.  
 

JOINT HEALTH AND WELLBEING STRATEGY 2013-18 APPROVAL 
 

4.1 The Board considered a report of the Co-Chairs of the Board, Dr Tim Moorhead 

Page 35



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 4 of 9 
 

and Councillor Julie Dore, outlining the draft Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
for 2013-18 and seeking the Board’s approval for the Strategy. 

  
4.2 The Board considered a number of issues in relation to the Strategy as follows:- 
  
 • The Strategy was a development from the Strategy which had been agreed 

the previous year. 
  
 • Extensive consultation had been undertaken in the development of the 

Strategy. 
  
 • The Strategy set out the principles and five outcomes representing the 

aims for the City. 
  
 • The action plans would be implemented through the Commissioning Plans 

of both the Clinical Commissioning Group and the City Council.  
  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield extended their thanks for the engagement the Board 

had with Healthwatch Sheffield in the development of the Strategy. 
  
 • The responsibility for the delivery of the actions would be dispersed across 

a number of organisations. 
  
 • The Strategy was a Strategy for the medium term and the Board was not 

looking to revise it on a yearly basis although a review of how the Board 
was responding to the Strategy would be undertaken. 

  
 RESOLVED: That:- 
  
 1. the Health and Wellbeing Board approves the Joint Health and Wellbeing 

Strategy for 2013-18. 
2. the Health and Wellbeing Board’s partner organisations commit to 

delivering the Strategy. 
  
4.3 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 

 
1. Following the publishing of its draft Strategy in autumn 2012, the Health 

and Wellbeing Board had heard from over 1,500 people who had fed into 
the process of delivering the final Strategy for 2013-18. The Board can be 
confident that this was an evidence-based Strategy based on the views and 
perspectives of Sheffield people. 

2. It was important to approve this Strategy at this stage so that it can be used 
to inform the plans for the 2014-15 financial year. 

 
5.  
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING OUTCOME INDICATORS FOR SHEFFIELD 
 

5.1 The Board considered a report of the Director of Public Health detailing an 
outcome indicator framework providing an overview of how the Joint Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy outcome areas were progressing. 

  

Page 36



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 Members of the report discussed the report as summarised below:- 
  
 • The indicators were welcomed and were a good series of proxies for key 

issues that could be refined and developed if required. 
  
 • The information was routinely available and the only officer time was taken 

in representing the information in the format seen in the report. 
  
 • There was not an indicator in relation to adult obesity as the only 

information available was from GP data which was not systematic. 
  
 • The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families welcomed 

the indicator in relation to Childhood obesity.  
  
 • Reducing infant mortality was a priority issue as figures had begun to 

slightly increase in Sheffield. Although numbers were still small this would 
be monitored closely. 

  
 • Figures may change for the better or worse depending on changing 

national definitions. Although this couldn’t be influenced, where this 
occurred the reason for this would be highlighted. 

  
 • Councillor Julie Dore commented that she welcomed this and the Board 

had felt it important to publish the information and it would be closely 
monitored by the Board. 

  
 RESOLVED: That the Health and Wellbeing Board agrees the indicators as a key 

means by which progress on the Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy outcomes 
will be reviewed and reported. 

  
5.2 REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS 

 
1. The Board had requested such a framework be developed.  

 
6.  
 

PRESENTATION ON HEALTHWATCH AND THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING  
BOARD 
 

6.1 Pam Enderby and Jason Bennett, representing Healthwatch Sheffield, gave a 
presentation on the work of Healthwatch Sheffield and how the organisation could 
work together with the Health and Wellbeing Board to deliver the right outcomes 
for the people of Sheffield. 

  
 The following comments were made in the presentation:- 
  
 • There was now a legal requirement to involve patients and the public in 

influencing policy. 
  
 • Sheffield LINk had been the precursor to Healthwatch Sheffield. Although 

LINk had worked well in Sheffield, this had not necessarily been the case 
nationally. Healthwatch Sheffield was keen to develop the good work done 

Page 37



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 6 of 9 
 

by LINk in Sheffield. 
  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield had a consortium approach to delivery with 3 main 

organisations at the centre of the work in Sheffield. Voluntary Action 
Sheffield (VAS) would work on engagement and communication issues. 
Sheffield Citizens Advice and Law Centre had a remit to signpost and co-
ordinate information and Sheffield Cubed would undertake engagement in 
communities through the health champions and there were health 
champions who were members of Healthwatch Sheffield’s Governing Body. 

  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield had a ‘Network of Networks’ approach and had 

identified good areas of collaboration and intention to work together across 
Sheffield. 

  
 • There was a big reliance on volunteers who often undertook work which 

only they could do. 
  
 • The priority areas of work for Healthwatch Sheffield were Children and 

Young People, examining volunteering roles and infrastructure and the 
development of the Governing Body. Although a Governing Body had been 
established, there were a number of gaps and there was also a need to pay 
attention to culturally diverse groups such as Black, Minority and Ethnic 
(BME) groups. 

  
 • Access to G.Ps had been raised as a key area of concern by the public and 

Healthwatch Sheffield was working to see how they could assist people in 
improving access. 

  
 • Other key areas of work included mental health and the transition between 

child and adult services, home care and concerns in relation to the 
responsibilities of staff, Accident and Emergency and the NHS 111 number. 

  
 • There was evidence that people still did not know how to complain or 

compliment in relation to services and there remained a continued problem 
of access to information. 

  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield wished to be involved in the budget consultation 

which would take place in respect of adult social care. 
  
 • In conclusion, Jason Bennett asked the Board how they believed 

Healthwatch Sheffield could make a unique contribution in Sheffield, how 
they could add value and how they could be involved in influencing 
decision making in the City. 

  
 • LINk had produced a legacy document which would be used as the basis 

for Healthwatch Sheffield’s priorities. The challenge now was to develop 
these further. 

  
 In response to the presentation, the Board made a number of comments as 

Page 38



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 7 of 9 
 

summarised below:- 
  
 • Thanks were extended to Sheffield LINk for their work over the last few 

years and it was hoped that there would be a seamless follow on from this. 
  
 • Service users needed to appreciate that change was sometimes a positive 

step and Healthwatch Sheffield would play an important part in making the 
case for change. 

  
 • The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People and Families welcomed 

children and young people being one of the priorities for Healthwatch 
Sheffield as she believed that was a gap in LINk. Healthwatch Sheffield 
would play an important part in consultations around children and young 
people. The role of young carers also needed to be emphasised. 

  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield’s involvement in the newly established Council Local 

Action Partnerships would be welcomed. 
  
 • A discussion on home care and residential care would be welcomed. 
  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield would be vital in encouraging people to seek self- 

help. 
  
 • Work needed to be undertaken with children with specific needs and 

disabilities. 
  
 • The priority around young people’s mental health was welcomed. 
  
 • Healthwatch Sheffield should give consideration to people’s willingness to 

share information.  
  
 RESOLVED: That Jason Bennett and Pam Enderby be thanked for their 

presentation and the information be noted. 
 
7.  
 

WINTERBOURNE VIEW - SHEFFIELD'S ACTIONS IN RESPONSE TO THE 
NATIONAL PROGRAMME OF ACTION 
 

7.1 The Interim Head of the Learning Disabilities Service and the Chief Nurse, 
Sheffield Clinical Commissioning Group submitted a joint report in relation to 
Winterbourne View and Sheffield’s actions in response to the National Programme 
of Action and seeking the Board’s approval for the approach described in the 
report. Heather Burns, Senior Commissioning Manager, NHS Sheffield CCG, and 
Anita Winter, Head of Service Sheffield Health and Social Care NHS Foundation 
Trust attended the meeting to present the report. 

  
7.2 Members of the report discussed the report as summarised below:- 
  
 • The issue had been discussed at the Board and Shadow Board on a number 

of occasions and Members were shocked at the issues highlighted at 

Page 39



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 8 of 9 
 

Winterbourne View and it was clear that something needed to be done in 
response. 

  
 • In response to a question from a Member, it was stated that the funding 

body had responsibility for monitoring those placed outside the City. There 
was a review of homes on a yearly basis and a review every 3 months if an 
individual was placed elsewhere. 

  
 • Where an individual was placed in a home there should be a three way 

safeguard of which the Care Quality Commission inspection was one 
element. The review had highlighted deficiencies in all three areas. 

  
 • In reference to recommendation 4.2 which aimed to ensure warning signs 

were not missed, the review had shown that warning signs had been missed 
with both family members not being heard and the Care Quality Commission 
not listening to concerns expressed. 

  
 • In Sheffield a Peace of Mind Group had been established from the Learning 

Disabilities Partnership Board. The situation at Winterbourne View was the 
biggest nightmare any authority could imagine and all agencies needed to 
work hard to implement the recommendations and ensure that it did not 
happen again. 

  
 • Families of those in the homes were engaged in the reviews and where 

there were no family members an independent outlook was needed. 
  
 • The report and recommendations were welcomed. It was now the 

responsibility of the Board to ensure the recommendations were actioned 
effectively. It was questioned whether the Board should have monitoring 
responsibility for ensuring the recommendations were implemented but it 
was agreed that the Board should be kept informed. 

  
7.3 RESOLVED: That:- 
  
 1. The approach outlined in the report be approved and further updates from 

the Winterbourne Steering Group be welcomed. 
2. The Board seeks assurance that organisations have information-sharing 

arrangements in their plans to support the need for greater multi-agency 
working and communication, and to ensure warning signs were not missed. 

3. Sheffield City Council committed to work with Sheffield CCG as a priority to 
find suitable accommodation that meets the needs of people with 
challenging behaviour, including those currently out of the City. 

4. The CCG committed to work with community health services and GP 
practices so that they were ready to provide suitable health support to this 
group of people on their return to the City. 

5. The CCG committed to work with acute psychiatric and mainstream hospital 
services to accommodate people with a learning disability who had a crisis in 
either their mental or physical health. 

  
7.4 REASONS FOR THE DECISION 

Page 40



Meeting of the Sheffield Health and Wellbeing Board 26.09.2013 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 
1. The Department of Health recommends the involvement of local Health and 

Wellbeing Boards in the development of joint action plans. 
2. The recommendations will help to mitigate the risks of Sheffield not meeting 

its Winterbourne obligations. 
  
 
8.  
 

PRESENTATION ON THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD'S PROGRESS 
WITH INTEGRATION 
 

8.1 Joe Fowler, Director of Commissioning, Sheffield Council gave a presentation on 
Integration of Health and Social Care in Sheffield. 

  
8.2 He stated that customers in Sheffield had said that more joined-up care and 

services was what they wanted and would improve their experience. 
  
8.3 A Joint Commissioning Executive was being established to oversee current 

business and the development of the integration proposal. The aim was for 
continued engagement with the public and others. 

  
8.4 Moving forward there was a need to agree the vision for the proposal and to 

establish governance procedures and establish how better joined-up work could 
be undertaken with partners. 

  
8.5 The detailed proposal would be submitted to a future meeting of the Board and 

the decision making bodies at the Council and the CCG. 
  
8.6 Councillor Dore thanked Joe Fowler for the presentation and commented that she 

looked forward to the Board receiving the detailed proposal at a future meeting. 
  
8.7 RESOLVED: That Joe Fowler be thanked for the presentation and the information 

be noted. 
 
9.  
 

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

9.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Board held on 27th June 2013 were approved 
as a correct record. 

 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	6 Director of Public Health Report for Sheffield 2013
	Director of Public Health Report for Sheffield 2013 - Summary Report

	7 Better Outcomes for Children and Young People's Pledge
	9 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

